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CHINESE RECREATION CLUB, HONG KONG
Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of Chinese Recreation Club,
Hong Kong (“the Club”) will be held in the Clubhouse, 123, Tung Lo Wan Road, Hong Kong
on Sunday the 26th day of May, 2024 at 2:30p.m. for the following purposes:

1. Toreceive and consider the Report of the Committee.

2. To approve the Financial Statements and Statement of Financial Position of the Club
for the year ended 31st December, 2023.

3. Toappoint Auditors for the ensuing year and authorize the Committee fo fix their remuneration.

4. To elect Members of the Committee.

Dated the 1st day of May, 2024.
By Order of the Committee

Henry Shih
Hon. Secretary

Remarks: 1. Forthe information of agenda 1 and 2, please refer o the Annual Report of 2023.

2. A member may appoint a proxy (whether a member or not) fo attend and (if the member is entitled
to vote) vote for him/her at the meeting.

3. The original proxy form must be deposited into the box designated for collection of proxy forms placed
at the registered office of the Club not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the meeting
(or the adjourned meeting as the case may be).




REBEEER Honorary Presidents

(FRUEECZEEIHEY) (Surnames in the order of the number of strokes)

RItEFESAE  Mr. David Ho
o[BI T Ms. Pansy Ho

7

;l.\gﬂf
Fri}

%4 Mr. Ronald D.B. Leung

EERENRE Mr.Timothy Fok
ERSHKE Mrlan Fok
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REERIE The Committee

S BIER #1518 EiKaE
s R Sc 4 pifay g e BRIEdE R R E
Chairman Vice-Chairman Honorary Secretary Honorary Treasurer
Mr. Kenneth Lam Dr. Patrick Fung Mr. Henry Shih Mr. Bernard So

ElESEasibs BIEIFaE (B2 =85

I X4 SN ¥YIEBET [ P
Deputy Honorary Secretary Deputy Honorary Treasurer Committee Member Committee Member
Mr. Edmund Ho Miss Michelle Mui Dr. Hsin Pang, Gigi Mr. Ling Fong
Che-Kwan Alexander

H2 =8 HI2 =g
BR &K IS SBRTE FaRIT S EEBREYE
Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member
Mr. Ross Chan Mr. Philip Mok Mr. Richard Tao Mr. Paul Tsui

(EIRRUEECESIHEI)

(Surnames in the order
of the number of strokes
for Committee Members)

H2 =g [[=BE
BiEXE T ZREAE o4 [BEEEES
Committee Member Committee Member Committee Member

Dr. Frank Fu Mr. Michael Cheng Mr. Jeremy Pong
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B2 7 (TS R B ERPTHSIER

8FrER Clubhouse Sub-Committee

8888 Sub-Committees

FE Convener :
[EESEESLE Mr. Jeremy Pong

glEE Deputy Conveners :

g2 /\0H Miss Michelle Mui
BiERELT Dr. Frank Fu
ERRNYE Mr. Paul Tsui

HBREB Tennis Sub-Committee

£8 Sub-Committee Members :

BTOASKE Mr. Douglas Tsang
SR8RE Mr. George Ko
fRIGE T Ms. Rosita Chan
REmAiE Mr. Eddie Ng
RARIB%,E Mr. Wilfred Kwan
ERIBBZL Mrs.Eunice Lu
MARREZBL LT  Mrs. Sylvia Lam
pRIGFAR L Ms. Wynne Chan
ThFERRSZ T Ms. Jada Lam
BN E%kE Mr. Patrick Hou

F{E Convener :
a3 st Mr. Edmund Ho

gIFE{E Deputy Conveners :

g2/ GH Miss Michelle Mui

SEkRLE Mr. Philip Mok

[BEgEES Mr. Jeremy Pong

PR S Mr. Richard Tao

EROREE Sk Mr. Michael Cheng
FHIEBET  Dr Hsin Pang, Gigi Che-kwan
k7% Mr. Ling Fong Alexander

e ER Swimming Sub-Committee

£8 Sub-Committee Members :

REmAiE Mr. Eddie Ng
kB8RS 4 Mr. Derek Ling
FHRERSE Mr. Patrick Chuang
ME#AFEZ LT Mrs. Bonnie Shih
BR181B%ZEL Mrs. Eunice Lu
EEBLE M. Bryan Yip
SigNRE M. Louis Wong
ISR EE e 4 Mr. Simon Yeung
FREBIR S E Mr. Andre Kwok
BERZT Ms. Joanne Tong
PEEGRE Mr. Anthony Luk
FERIZ T Ms. Carrie Lee
B ftsedE Mr. Douglas Tong

F{E Convener :
RS Mr. Paul Tsui

glFE{E Deputy Conveners :

USSP Mr. Kenneth Lam
RREERE A Mr. Jeremy Pong
fRAGEHEE Mr. Ross Chan

B33 Gym Sub-Committee

Z£8 Sub-Committee Members :

ERERE Mr. Mark Yau

2y (-7 Mr.SK Lee
RARIB%E Mr. Wilfred Kwan
=A< L Ms. Jada Lam
SREREESE Mr. Eddie Cheung
HERSE Mr. Ronson Chiu
SEAKLE Mr. Brandon Ma

F{E Convener :
pERMT S Mr. Richard Tao

glFE{E Deputy Conveners :

ERRIBE Mr. Bernard So
g2/ Miss Michelle Mui
BERELT Dr. Frank Fu

£BkEB Billiard Sub-Committee

Z8 Sub-Committee Members :

EEMNRE Mr.YC Yip

EEES RS Mr. Dreyfus Koo
TilFHkE Mr. Adrian Ting
ag /A Miss Terry Lee
RiRdp it Mr. Adrian Leung

F{Ef Convener:
EERRSY Mr. Paul Tsui

glEfE Deputy Conveners :

] e Mr. Jeremy Pong
FRAERE Mr.Ross Chan

04 112@sxsn

£8 Sub-Committee Members :

BREKLE Mr. Marco Fu
SAHRED A Mr. Godfrey Wu
BRI Mr. Alan Tam
RXBHRE Mr. Walter Leung
N Mr. David Chan
R RN S Mr. Dickey Chan



WEBK « EEB ~ BBk Badminton, T-tennis, Squash and

K2 UL o B ER Pickleball Sub-Committee
F{F Convener : £8 Sub-Committee Members :
BIERET Dr. Frank Fu SWiEkst Mr. Stephen Mok

BERTE Mr. Edward Tsang

gl D ty C :
8lEfE Deputy Conveners BEZm%E M Eugene Loong

52 MR/ 98 Miss Michelle Mui ;
FEPILBIELT  Dr.Hsin Pang, Gigi Che-kwan g;ﬁﬁgﬁii m Eﬂgﬁghceﬁggg

ERREYE Mr. Paul Tsui

SBEBKE Golf Sub-Committee

FE Convener : £8 Sub-Committee Members :
ERRIB St Mr. Bernard So SEfmkE Mr. Eddie Ng

8IEfF Deputy Conveners : ZEREE  MiPOMak
WIEABT  DrPatrick Fung L MrEoward Tsang

B SRR Mr. Henry Shih lailiﬁ#&i M. Sfeghen Chow
REREESTE Mr Jeremy Pong BEIE%AE M Kevin Chon

Y
PRAISSE Mr. Ross Chan BB S e e Mr. Benny Chen

FRX{C Y Mr. Philip Lee
HE R Mr. Derek Tse
abSE A Mr. Bernard Yeung

ERRER F & B Sub-Committee
FF Convener: Z8 Sub-Committee Members :
i Z /A Miss Michelle Mui BIREHE Mr. Alexander Lau

8IEfE Deputy Conveners : HRiSkE  MrTommy Wong
AR E Mr. David Koo

[REsEiR Mr. Jeremy Pong iy :
FRKIE A E Mr.Ross Chan Eigi;i MfYRKOET; Chan
7 et Mr. Ling Fong Alexander bt '

BITE =S Mr.Vincent Kan
=33y S g Ms. Winnie Ip

By e Mr. Victor Lee

At A Mr. Ronald Yang
Sk Mr. Kenneth Wong
FEMMZET  Mrs. Patricia Li
REFKE Mr. CC Tsoi

¥YIEEBEL  Dr Hsin Pang, Gigi Che-kwan

R&EEI Recreation and Social Sub-Committee

FE Convener : £8 Sub-Committee Members :
BRAGESE Mr. Ross Chan FEMMZE  Mrs. Patricia L
8lFEfE Deputy Conveners : PREeEZE  Ms.Rosita Chan

= ' pREMBZ LT Ms. Fiona Chan
PR it Mr. Richard fao LIFE L Ms. Barbara Tsang

BEERET Dr. Frank Fu
¥IEEELT  Dr Hsin Pang, Gigi Che-kwan

SFEE Membership Sub-Committee

EfE Convener £8 Sub-Committee Members :
ihsFeR S 4 Mr. Kenneth Lam EEmE Mr. David Koo
81EE Deputy Conveners : @gﬁ;i ms.ERosi‘ro Cgon

N R r.Eugene Chan
FRE SR E Mr. Bernard So B M PO Mak

SR E T Dr. Patrick Fung
ZRBRE e Mr. Michael Cheng
e e Mr. Jeremy Pong

[0y 3 = Mr. Ronald Yang
SEEME Y Mr. Eugene Fung
EBei6/NHE Miss Teresa Cheng
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ABE Human Resources Sub-Committee

FfE Convener : £E8 Sub-Committee Members :
LSRR Dr. Patrick Fung THEE The Committee Members
glFE{E Deputy Conveners :

ERRBAE Mr. Bernard So
7% d Mr. Ling Fong Alexander

SLEINEREB Junior Programme Sub-Committee

EfE Convener : Z£8 Sub-Committee Members :
EFIEBWL  Dr Hsin Pang, Gigi Che-kwan Bt Mr. Douglas Tong
8IEfF Deputy Conveners : ﬁiégi ms- Selina Hui

- =5 s. Cathy Lam
X Xget  MrEdmund Ho BEE%T  Ms.Olviako

g2/ R Miss Michelle Mui -
SBIGELE Mr. Philio Mok PRISFEZ LT Ms. Wynne Chan

BAGE%E  MrRoss Chan sPRSd Ms Connie Hui

MYSEWMET  DrFrank Fu BXWZL  Ms. Ada Wan
FARMEEZL  Mrs. Tiffany Tse
R Ms. Elan Leung
tAFAX LT Ms. Frances Wu
BERENE Mr. Wallace Wong

SRS IT and Security Sub-Committee

EfE Convener : £8 Sub-Committee Members :
RBBFE  MrPhiip Mok BES%LE  MrHerman Cheng
2lEE Deputy Conveners : ﬁ%‘gii Mr. Anthony Luk

— . ( Mr. Derek Ling
faRines Mr.Richard fao RARIBSHE Mr. Wilfred Kwan

EBREYE Mr. Paul Tsui
EREAE S Mr. Michael Cheng
[EESREBLE Mr. Jeremy Pong

B NEIBEEE Audit and Governance Sub-Committee

FE Convener :
EREAE S Mr. Michael Cheng

gIFE{E Deputy Conveners :

il S Mr. Henry Shin
7% Mr. Ling Fong Alexander

DEEEREEE Block D Redevelopment Project-Steering Committee

FfE Convener - £ 8 Steering-Committee Members :
oISt Mr.Edmund Ho TR0 E Mr. Lawrence Lee
gIFE{E Deputy Conveners : PR aRE R S &= Mr. Stephen Chan

= Mr. KH Wong
ARREZELLT  Mrs. Sylvia Lam
BXE&RE M. Patrick Hou

MEERB A E Mr. Henry Shih
ERRIBE Mr. Bernard So
[BEEEES e Mr. Jeremy Pong
EERRNLYE Mr. Paul Tsui
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[BI2ERE REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE

BESEREE B _=F 1+ _A=1T—"BULFERENREEFT2UFREZE -

The Committee has pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31st December, 2023.

A5 ERE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HEZB- =5+ A=+ O ABSERSH W Wa REMR —E-=F+ -8=+—0
BN EFRRE SRR BER -

The total comprehensive income arising from the activities of the Club for the year ended 31st December,
2023 and the state of affairs of the Club as at 31st December, 2023 are set out in the financial statements.

SFfi&&E) CLUB'S ACTIVITIES
RE FBEBOE@S « BERD - NER - B AR OREREEH - RSEETOSSRH
DI E IR -

The principal activities of the Club are to promote and to provide facilities for tennis, golf, badminton,
squash, swimming and other sports and recreational activities. The Club also provides facilities for food
and beverages to its members.

512 COMMITTEE
REEREENRED L2 ERSEIT

The Committee members who held office during the year and up fo the date of this report were:

TS 8 Kenneth Lam Sze Ken (Chairman Ef&)

B R NE Patrick Fung Yuk Bun (Vice Chairman 8l F %)
Mo RS Shih Henry (Honorary Secretary 15 5)12)
R NE Bernard So Yuen Fai (Honorary Treasurer 155 5)[&)

[CI5°3%4 Edmund Ho
SEYIER Hsin Pang, Gigi Che Kwan

ik 73 Alexander Ling Fong

SBR Mok Kwan Yart

B IR Tao Richard

[SES} Michelle Mui Man Shan

R Paul Tsui G Kin

5 X Frank Fu Hoo Kin

EBERE Cheng Ming Git

fRoN S Chan Ross Wendell appointed on 28.5.2023 20235828 B #ZE (T
[BEsEnS Jeremy Pong Chung Lai  appointed on 28.5.2023 20235828 B #HiZE (T
R Choy Chung Foo resigned on 28.5.2023 202395828 BT

LIRS Lau Yen Hou, Alexander  resigned on 28.5.2023 2023 %5828 B &t T

RIEBSER 7780 E  FHRRNO7UMEIE - WEFR -~ BFH - A~ FZIEE - R - 162HH
REB R IRE SR O R EET o
In accordance with Article 77 of the Club’s Articles of Association, the seven members of the Committee

longest in office since their last election, Kenneth Lam Sze Ken, Patrick Fung Yuk Bun, Edmund Ho, Hsin Pang, Gigi
Che Kwan, Tao Richard, Michelle Mui Man Shan and Paul Tsui G Kin shall retire but shall be eligible for re-election.

ARFEANRSUM] U EIEZEEHTISBBER BB 7 ~ THHEK -
No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relatfion to the Club’s business fo which the

Club was a party and in which a member of the Committee had a material interest subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

TERFEANRSI S RIOREN L RSEIRINS RS KN E AR N °
Atno time during the year was the Club a party to any arrangements to enable a member of the Committee
to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of an interest in the Club or any other body corporate.
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SF&E R BUSINESS REVIEW
SECEFHKESTHEELUALSE  TBRS2 [HEED  BALE] - BORSRIEHESN
BRISTOSRNE - MR (REEBBRISRLETE  SSERE LM ES0OBRIFLEESES -

The Chinese Recreation Club, Hong Kong (CRC) is one of the city’s leading private sports clubs. Our mission
is to provide quality services and facilities to members, promote the development of sports in Hong Kong
and participate in community activities. The Club has been actively contributing to the development of
local sports for more than 100 years.

&£ MEMBERSHIP

TEBERMSEMBBAT  BE2023F1283NBHEBE3811% - HP21BAIRFHES -

The Club brings together people from all walks of life. As at 31st December 2023, the Club had 3,811
members, including 218 new members.

B1#5 FINANCES

RESBPIRFB KEBIN2023FREHIRE LEEF - EFRUIIARTB D BRI/ HEIT 228,311,404
(2022 : ¥871222,534,569) K 3E71153,617,015 (2022 : ¥8751130,172,293) ° FBUL AIBLL &SRB R 180 -
MBS BIBNEZRARB S EFEANR LFHATE

RERRSTERMUBA RS E R SERERR 716,090,130 (2022 : AR HET4.906,062) © & FFEIBN
BI110,996,192 - T2HESIREMER NMENRUIARBIT 156,820,397 (2022 : #B714,889,909) + 1810
224% ° [RIRTTBY R BREBIRN - HIEREEMIBNS%ZEIETT7,302,756(2022 : BIT 3,775,241) °

RBHNH BT —O#FIRE - RFEHEKM218MIHESE(IRES86I - A& 11,800,000 ;
R212MI 88 - EPBBESE46{1 - ABEHIT600,000) - 5HEEUW AR 7T56,130,000
(2022 : HK$103,710,000) K% 3R 2 My N0 & %78 5T 15,525,000 (2022 : HK$880,000) °

The Club’s services and activities are fully resumed and operating as normal in 2023. Total income and
expenditure during the year amounted to HK$223,311,404 (2022: HK$222,534,569) and HK$1563,617,015
(2022: HKS$130,172,293) respectively. There was a slight increase in total income as compared with last
year. The increase in total expenditure was mainly due to the increase in cost of operations.

The Club achieved an operating surplus before other income and charges of HK$6,090, 130 (2022: deficit
HK$4,906,062) for the year, an increase of HK$10,996,192 as compared with last year, mainly due to the
interest income of HK$15,820,397 (2022: HK$4,889,909) was earned from high-interest time deposits, an
increase of 224%. To enhance better and safer facilities, repair and maintenance expenses increased
by 93% to HKS$7,302,756 (2022: HKS$3,775,241).

The Club's financial situation status remains healthy, during the year 218 new members were admitted.
(6 nominee members with an enfrance fee of HK$1,800,000, and 212 other members in which 46 were
ordinary members with an enfrance fee of HK$600,000), in the total membership fee income were
HK$56,130,000 (2022: HK$103,710,000) and building construction levy of HK$15,525,000 (2022: HK$880,000).

o
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SR ERSE SPORTS AND RECREATION

TBEBBHP—ERERKR MEMNEEEILEDNESS - RSNFELRVES B PE
WHRSEBEIRLHE | 2PEHSERRRS (PR RAN=KBINES 2 — - EBN2023F
BAE75E - K31 1,600 NRBESSE - EPEBNMKRIESE - HET 71,018BHE - KSEB
M LEFEOMRKBEBINNDGKES [EBPERRSEIBEIRLHE]  WIBNECRIREERE
LERRE  BERXPREFBSEBEBER/IRFITR - QK - "BB2018F /145 HA NP F
NRBVERIESMAREL - HESIHNENRPBEREIE - RE—BEHNEBPROMF - BiEF
R TEMMM] ~ THER] f0 TS ] 8L - £20235F - RBEBE DB RGN
EENEE - QFBSIRELEMEREES - Itk - RBTMESETZREKRS M [ SBEERB
ATFRFE20238] - RIGBAERBFIEDNIN - RETERSITVHIRETE) - WSHARIK ~ FEIR
KB ODFEDK K BB SESS - BE—F - ABEW Y [BRIBERIEE] ~ [Pk
SRXRRIRE] KESSZRUE  WEBHLTRS TFIHGEEE -

CRC, one of the longest-established sports clubs in Hong Kong, primarily devotes its resources to
the promotion of tennis. The CRC OPEN, the Club’s signature event, is one of the three major tennis
tfournaments in the city that are sanctioned by the Hong Kong, China Tennis Association (HKCTA) and
award ranking points to players. The fournament celebrated its 75th anniversary in 2023 and attracted
close to 1,600 entfrants, nearly 90 percent of whom were non-members. A total of 1,013 matches were
played.To enable people to support players virtually, the Club promoted the CRC OPEN to the general
public and tennis fans overseas through online platforms and increased the number of matches being
livestreamed on social media. The 14 or Under Junior Boys' and Girls' Singles categories, which were
infroduced in 2018, have been hugely popular, igniting hopes that these young players will become
rising tennis stars for Hong Kong in the future.

The HKCTA has been a key partner for CRC in the Club’s efforts to promote tennis throughout the
community, support the development of elite players and grow the city's reputation as a centre
for major sports events. In the year under review, CRC continued to provide courts to the HKCTA for
National Training Squad training and organising league tournaments. The Club also partnered with the
Hong Kong Veterans' Tennis Association to host the Hong Kong ITF Super Senior Tournament 2023. In
addition to promoting tennis, the Club organised a diverse range of sporting events in 2023, including
golf, table tennis, snooker, badminton, swimming, squash and fitness fraining. Last year, the Club hosted
various competitions such as a snooker championship, golf fournament and swimming gala as well as
monthly fitness workshops and seminars.

geB Rt SPORTS ACHIEVEMENTS

nEeBrIBAKR—BERNERNEEES [SBMKI] ~ [HER] 70 TESB] -~ WRI [HBRKE
stEl] OBEBSHRhERENERHIIMREMARANSUENESHIKS - RSSFRANXE
Bill - FNBR/RBEHEBPIE - NSERAR - HE—AX—NOPBES - KEBPMHRBIER
MEHESESBHAME - NBREBERMFENKE - BKEAXSBLEBSINEREIE - NS
ERAD RDEHS  THEHS - DNEDSRERKBLENSS - BEIRK  REFI -

Since its founding, CRC has made great efforts to promote sports in the community, develop elite players
and support the hosting of fennis tournaments. The Club also works fo identify promising young players and
invite them to join ifs “Elite Athlete Scheme”, which offers access to CRC facilities as well as opportunities to
represent the Club in fournaments. Over the years, the Club has been building its junior training programme
to discover and nurture the tennis stars of tomorrow, an effort that has yielded considerable results and
helped create a bridge between tennis legends from different generations. Most CRC elite players are
also Hong Kong Team members who are not only popular in the local fennis scene, but also frequently
represent the city at overseas infernational fennis tournaments such as the Davis Cup, Billie Jean King Cup,
East Asian Games, National Games of China, Asian Games and World University Games and frequently
achieve extraordinary results.

Annual Report 2023
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2023FIERINE B E (snunxnrnrrars) :
2023 EL'TE PLAYERS (Names Presented in Alphabetical Order) :

Women & F Men BF
BR 7R Kaye Au Yeung = Aidan Bart
FRISE Rosalyn Chan FREE Dasson Chan
FOLIREE Erica Kanna Hagi RIS Jacker Cheung
Rig= Vienna Lai EIbE Denton Ho
RIHFY Justine Sophie Leong S8 Bryan Hui
REZTE Kelly Leung ERE Phillip King
RES Hebe Leung MRS James Kong
I8 Chloe Sher P53l Max Kwok
ueE Ophelia Tang 9= Chun Lam
L2E Nicole Tsang B Marvin Lee
EEbebed Chole Wong RLATT Ethan Leung
TR Cody Wong REHE Roger Ng
iZE] Athena Yeung E=habui Steve Ng
R/ Lynn Zhang IR Alan Sou
Fe=llE] Walter Tam
FE2/1 Christian Wong
ks Athan Yuen
eSS Sunny Yue

BLEFRE MAJOR EVENTS HIGHLIGHTS

w19 f@se HiEEn S

The 19™ Asian Games Hangzhou

FE/R18 Cody Wong |
AT Tiffany Wu* |

24/9/2023 - 30/9/2023

F R Jack Wong*
i& ¥ LynnZhang

LFBEER Women's Coach

2023 ERAR — WM/ KIFMEHE M 24/7/2023 - 29/7/2023

Billie Jean King Cup 2023 Asia / Oceania Group |l

RE2 Kelly Leung

fh&% Maggie Ng* SBAERM
B Tiffany Wu* Hong Kong Team Representative

i& ¥ LynnZhang (¥R Coach)
¥BH Vickie Ip* |

2023 BiEHIAR — HRAFE 4
2023 Davis Cup World Group Il Play-Off

fR¥EA Dasson Chan

3/2/2023 - 4/2/2023

2258 Roger Ng SiBlA 3-1 BRZ AN
Hong Kong, China defeated Venezuela
RiIEK Sunny Yue 3-1

F R Jack Wong*

10 112mEEn



2023 B ES — HRAFE A
2023 Davis Cup World Group |l
fRHEM Dasson Chan

RERE Roger Ng BB 2 - 3 NAKHRIBAED
AigR Sunny Yue Latvia defeated Hong Kong
F & Jack Wong* 3-2

15/9/2023 - 16/9/2023

MIEER Yu HiuTung (Bk& Captain)*
2023 BH#EHIER — Sl XFEM @SS I0AA

2023 Davis Cup Asia / Oceania Group IV 18/10/2023 - 21/10/2023

&M Steve Ng |

MEFEIIRBERARLERZENS

29/7/2023 - 6/8/2023

RO EST - Rk
Mixed Doubles: Bronze medal

315" FISU World University Games, Chengdu

F RIS Cody Wong

R Justine Sophie Leong |
FL%® Marvin Lee |
|
|
|

ZRLAfT Ethan Leung
2358 Roger Ng

i& ¥ LynnZhang
2023 ITF BVPEERAR — @M/ KFEMNRRESIES

QFBEEHR Women's Coach

2023 ITF Billie Jean King Cup Juniors - Asia /Oceania 1/5/2023 - 6/5/2023
Final Qualifying

[RI5% Rosalyn Chan |
RRERE Vienna Lai |
2023 BV ESHUE — D/ KiFENERRESIES

2023 Davis Cup Juniors - Asia /Oceania Final Qualifying
i&’&1E Jacker Cheung |
2023 ITF tt REV FRAIRIBIRE — DM/ KFENERRESIEES
2023 ITF World Junior Tennis - Asia /Oceania 20/3/2023 - 25/3/2023
Final Qualifying

R&E#% Hebe Leung |
2023 ITF R E LV FRAMKIRITE — il / KFNERRESIRE

2023 ITF World Junior Tennis - Asia / Oceania 27/3/2023 - 1/4/2023
Final Qualifying

$B=1G Walter Tam |

PhEARANBFE—E2E (BF) 288

8/5/2023 - 13/5/2023

The 1¢ Student (Youth) Games of 6/11/2023 - 14/11/2023
the People's Republic of China

€847 - SRR
Doubles: Bronze medals
ST - Rk
Boys' Team: Bronze medal
BFFK - fRh
Boys' Team: Bronze medal

sk&1E Jacker Cheung

#=18 Walter Tam

fRI5E Rosalyn Chan
&R Vienna Lai
%3 Athena Yeung

* PEHIEREERIERES -
These are the former elite players who have become full members.
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g5 TBREkE D%
Tournament CRC Elite Player Results
Eﬂéﬁ
PSS BRI A\RES T8 First Round
(WTA 250 R0 5) Cody Wong LTS
Prudential Hong Kong First Round 9/10/2023 - 15/10/2023
Tennis Open 2023 (WTA 250) s =T
Vienna Lai First Round
ENEMABR N FIEE 2023 -
W25 HN0EE Tt T ;. FS
PELTI INTERNATIONAL Cody Wgng Doubles: 27/3/2023 - 2/4/2023
TENNIS CHAMPIONSHIP 2023 :: Champions
W25 JAKARTA
B F RGOS - =
o — BT BB
W25 8 |I| Frais BT et
ITF INCHEON INTL WOMEN'STOUR | Cody Wong Cﬁ'é‘,%'gfgn 15/5/2023 -21/5/2023
TENNIS: W25 Incheon
BB FIIRFRIRMOE :
W25 KB Tt t®iT - BB
ITF DAEGU INT'L MEN'S & WOMEN'S Cody Wgng Doubles: 5/6/2023-11/6/2023
TOUR TENNIS: Champions
W25 DAEGU
ITF L FIERBIREE -
W40 &g e i - BB
ITF WORLD TENNIS TOUR WOMEN'S Cody Wgng Doubles: 3/7/2023-9/7/2023
40K HONG KONG: W40 HONG Champions
KONG
2023 PEIAR DS
RTS8 HE I €847 : (058
(CTA 1000R5I&) Sy Doubles: 19/11/2023 - 26/11/2023

CTA 1000 CCB (Asia)
Hong Kong Open 2023

Dasson Chan

Semi-Finalist

2023F MR A B KE145%
KA TR RIBIRE

. FRIGE FOE
Australian Open 2023 Rosalyn Chan 47 place 25/1/2023 - 27/1/2023
Asia-Pacific Elite
14 & Under Trophy
ITF B RA@BR KGR E gy . o
B EB/E 2023: J200 BRI N
HK ITF Tennis Tournament 2023 Dasson Chan B‘I’Q‘[fnﬁgr”ﬁ'es 30/10/2023 - 4/11/2023
p
(J200)
U18 84T : &8
SEERSD FRNE U18 Singles:
2023 (J30) RERE Champion
HK ITF Junior Tournament 2023 Vienna Lai U18 &47 : B8 917/2023-16/7/2023
(J30) U18 Doubles:
Champions
2023 14mLA T seiT . S
NI 3 235 2 €1 - 58
S EERIRE it Doubles: 4/9/2023 - 8/9/2023
ITF 14U Asian Junior Walter Tam ;
. . Champions
Championships
R BT 1 ARSI TR PEE U14 847 - W&
SV EMHBRCDE — Hebe Leung Ul4 Doubles:
7836 Week | Champlons 19/8/2023 - 26/8/2023
KOWLOON DAIRY Hong Kong e U14 €3] : thg i
Asian Tennis Junior Series BEZ U14 Doubles:
14 & Under 2023 (Week 1) Chole Wong RuNners-up
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Tournament

BRIRE
CRC Elite Player

Results

s NRDIM14mBIATR
SLERMGRE —
&i8ib Week 1
KOWLOON DAIRY Hong Kong
Asian Tennis Junior Series
14 & Under 2023 (Week 1)

BEE
Walter Tam

U14 84T - B&
U14 Singles:
Champion

U14 &4] : B8

U14 Doubles:
Champions

19/8/2023 - 26/8/2023

TBPEHRS
REERARE 2023
CRC OPEN 2023

Frris
Cody Wong

TF A
8i] W8
Ladies Open
Singles:
Champion

RF AR :

G8
Ladies Open
Doubles:
Runners-up

RE%Y] @8

Mixed Doubles:
Champions

RigS
Sunny Yue

RS 08
Mixed Doubles:
Runners-up

BRI
Rosalyn Chan

18I LA RBELF
QFE - B8
18 or Under
Girls' Singles:
Champion

18MBA RE LV F

QTFET - B8
18 or Under
Girls' Doubles:
Champions

Hebe Leung

18RAA RSBV E
QFE - 28
18 or Under
Girls' Singles:
Runner-up

18RBA RELVF

QTFET B8
18 or Under
Girls' Doubles:
Champions

58T
Chole Wong

14RHAAREVE
QFE - 28
14 or Under
Girls' Singles:
Runner-up

18RIA RELVF

QFE 08
18 or Under
Girls' Doubles:
Runners-up

SRERIE
Jacker Cheung

18mALAT
BLESF
@17 - W8
18 or Under
Boys' Doubles:
Champions

14/10/2023 - 26/11/2023
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85 TBEBRE (D6
Tournament CRC Elite Player Results
fRENS B ABKIRIEE 2023 wiy s
P’Udgrr:”o" HK N‘;‘\".ior‘gg;g””is Stfﬁ”,’ﬁ' Men's Doubles: |  27/2/2023 - 10/5/2023
ampionsnips 9 Runners-up
(Open Events)
s RO 08
o A=)
Nic;’éET;sécn Mixed Doubles:
et e 9 Runners-up
2023 mEREES
EELRAIRSE - LA RIS t8iT - BB
SCAA Open Tennis Ddssl<‘)n lChon Doubles: 8/10/2023 - 29/10/2023
Championships 2023: Champions

Open Events

REe%] B8

ESEN
StfvgJI'\lH Mixed Doubles:
9 Champions
- 81T : B8
PR15iE Singles:
Rosalyn Chan Champion
84T : &8
Singles:
2023@%?%%@ P Runner-up
Eéﬁﬁﬂﬁgﬁgg : Hebe Leung 8847 : 0558
abriisiadiall Doubles: 8/10/2023 - 29/10/2023
SCAA Open Tennis Runners-up
Championships 2023:
Open Junior Events — U14 €47 - B8
= U14 Doubles:
Chole Wong Champions
= 81T : 48
IR Singles :
Christian Wong Runner-up
U16 84T : &
U16 Singles:
Runner-up
N U16 &4] : B&
BRI .
Rosalyn Chan ng qug;%ﬁ:
U18 81T : ®&
U18 Singles:
Champions
U14 81T : B8
U14 Singles:
e REH _ Champion
it _ U16 Doubles: 28/1/2023 - 26/2/2023
Nissin HK National Jr Tennis Champions
Championships 2023
B U14 4T - B8
m U14 Doubles:
Chole Wong Champions
- U16 84T : @&
FERE U16 Singles:
Vienna Lai Champion
U16 4T : &
U16 Doubles:
i _ Runners-up
Athena Yeung U18 88T : o &
U18 Singles:
Runner-up

H
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B85 RS &
Tournament CRC Elite Player Results
- U18 4] : 8
FEN .
Christian Wong U18 Doubles:
Runners-up
smaig U16 €47 : @8
i U16 Doubles:
Walter Tam Champions
BERBEEVEFE e
@IRIRIEE 2023 U16 %84T : W&
Nissin HK National Jr Tennis u1é Slnglles: 28/1/2023 - 26/2/2023
Championships 2023 skRrfE M
Jacker Cheung U16 &4 : 38
U16 Doubles:
Champions
U16 €4] : 28
Ai ciimr}:ﬁigart U16 Doubles:
Runners-up
PRIGHE U16 £4] : B8
T U16 Doubles:
Rosalyn Chan Champions
U16 4T : 28
U16 Singles:
PER Runner-up
BHESWBEREBELF Hebe Leun .
EIRAODE 2023 (B5—) 9 | ulet: WE
Nissin Cup Noodles U16 Doubles: 15/4/2023-4/6/2023
n .
HK Jr Tennis Series 2023 C1 Champions
e sk it U16 47 : B8
FEZ .
U16 Singles:
Chole Wong Champion
U16 €4] : @&
Ai famé“ﬁégq” U16 Doubles:
Champions
BHESWKBERBEELF aciT .
BIRGOE 2023 (8357 RI5) 18 4] : e
Nissin Cub Noodles RongyIr?rghcn U18 Singles: 15/7/2023 - 27/7/2023
P Champion

HK Jr Tennis Series 2023 C2

BEahEREs LV E
HABRGEEE 2023 (BIE=)
Nissin Cup Noodles
HK Jr Tennis Series 2023 C3

U16 4] - @8

U16 Doubles:
PRISE __ Champions
Rosalyn Chan U18 847 : W8
U18 Singles:
Champion
U16 47 : B8
U16 Singles:
R&#% | Champion
Hebe Leung U16 1T : B8
U16 Doubles:
Champions
e U16 %47 : 08
BEZ
U16 Doubles:
Chole Wong Runners-up
U18 47 : @&
F=N :
Christian Wong lgﬁf,g;%ﬁ:'

14/8/2023 - 31/8/2023

Annual Report 2023
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85 RS D

Tournament CRC Elite Player Results
N 84 - W
. BRISE Lis ] - WE
BESHEZEELF Rosalyn Chan ingles:
HBBRkGEE 2023 (Fi60) Champion
. 16/9/2023 - 4/11/2023
Nissin Cup Noodles R U16 €847 : @8
HK Jr Tennis Series 2023 C4 BET U16 Doubles:
Chole Wong Champions
BESHRBERBSVF oo 4T .
@HABE 2023 (BI5T) s u18 ¥ * DB
Nissin Cup Noodles Chole Wong %Lsn?\lgglfg 11/11/2023 - 10/12/2023
HK Jr Tennis Series 2023 C5

s2FIlER JUNIOR PROGRAMME

RE— L IBESDFHEIRNEE - SOFNEREBER L ABRABNBIRIE - SKFHIREB NI
RBEDFMEIRAEK - £2023F - SPFRPFAEHESIRBHE PEES NBAE °

In 2023, the Junior Programme Sub-Committee offered systematic training to players of all levels with

a view to further spark their interest in fennis. Advanced players had the opportunity to join the Club’s
Junior Tennis Team. In 2023, the Junior Tennis Team achieved good results in league matches.

fii @it SUPPORTING FACILITIES
AEEHEVEE  FRE - FEHRBSMIEZRER - IARISQIFIHME -

The Club regularly enhances its supporting facilities, including its restaurants, changing rooms, car park
and pro shop, to ensure that they are always in optimal condition.

HE8&F CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

RBBHETHEE - K [HEEE  BMALR] RS - BEEE#HRE NSRS RIERSE
Em8/N\REEIE) - BUEEEENNY - (REMERMNES -

Making positive contributions to the local community has always been a key part of CRC’s mission. The

Club promotes sports development and encourages its members to adopt active lifestyles in order to build
a sports-loving culture and foster a more harmonious society.

I=i% R5& ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
RETRBAE TR - £ 20235 WEHT SIBEISH - 0FF -

o ERIIHINRERIKOUE - FROUGE 150001 (K900 ) EHFDK - KEOURKBE ER
Wiy BERBOWRZSEFEROTMASHZ—:

o FHRNTEBABTIIRMADBERERMEEREE SAEBHARENR - BRIRELOUR

o ESHTAEERE N - BELREWE FBNBIABE20238 FIBNIZEI36A

o FALQW21 782 fTEIRR - BRIV HIERIBE REHNE

s FALQW276 R TIRIEDES - BENERIEEEV O] BB

o [BRDPEFESEBRIME | EBRBP LRSFMF - CARDEHESE

* REFFERETE2NEBHXIE - A ERBRIE

o XBNEREMIINSENBRIYPARRIDMRIE

o HEBOWsnGE - BRIEEE -
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RBERBRBE ~ BIRBRTENEE - BMNZRIRBIIKDROWTE ; FEIHRBEEBBEETSE
KE ' SANRBRATES B LEDR | REARENKERBREHFERK  BARRIKARSE
K ORPRIRRIG - R2023F - BROWSEA536 N THHIED - BIFRRENSD -

HPITHNRERSHERENR - SAANEZIRIG IR BLLHOAR - BHBE2HESRHEEHE
RBREMNREtE  SFLACEBBRENRBINETRRRENES RGN ERE -

As part of its on-going commitment to environmental protection, the Club rolled out a number of effective
initiatives in 2023.

e Tennis ball recycling bags were placed outside the courts, which resulted in more than 15,000
(approx. 900kg) old tennis balls being collected in 2023 and sent to recycling facilities for conversion
to alternative fuels. The CRC is one of the top recyclers of old tennis balls among all private clubs in
Hong Kong.

* The annual report and members’ monthly newsletter were printed with soy ink and FSC-certified paper,
which are helpful components in the paper recycling process.

* Through the Club’s efforts to promote paperless communication, the number of people registered for
CRC e-news increased to 936.

* We collected a total of 21,782 kg of food waste, thus helping reduce greenhouse gas emissions from
landfills.

*  We recycled 276 kg of glass containers for conversion into reusable materials.

¢ We contfinued to provide an online enrolment platform for the CRC OPEN to reduce paper waste.

¢ Parficipants in sports activities were encouraged to bring their own water bottles fo reduce plastic waste.

¢ Most of the fakeaway containers and plastic bags at Club restaurants are now made with
environmentally friendly materials.

¢ The Club also continued to recycle aluminium cans as well as plastic and paper waste.

The Club actively encourages its members to reduce waste, recycle resources and conserve energy. We
have placed waste separatfion bins throughout our facilities. Six electric vehicle chargers are available
to members. We are phasing in LED lights, using solar water heaters in changing rooms and purchasing
bathing products in large-size packaging to reduce our use of disposable plastic bottles. In the year
under review, a total of 4,536 litres of used cooking oil were collected by Club restaurants for conversion
intfo biofuel. CRC is also home to many half-century-old trees, the majority of which were planted by our
elder members. Under a robust free conservation plan implemented by the Club, a certified arborist is
commissioned annually to conduct health checks on the trees and prune branches.

EAR$tE@ COMMUNITY CARE

KRBT [SBPEFRESEBRIRAMAE2023] PEMBESHBBEFSMFE  RESREBRNE
TRAHNECES » IMEBHY—IRACE - @K TIBWIBBE250 T @ BB NEXESZMNE NEHR
KT8 - RIFRSSBMEENERSL60EE - SFEBIRISI60IRACE - BHESBIE375007T °
RBHNFERMEE  T2019FNIIMNCRCIEZE T » —BEIARIBITENARFSALEF ©
RBEBBATIEE » HPIN20283FHE 2B AFRMESIE - BIZAFLERHUEEHS - 20235
OTERREIBER LS RENEBREFEEES R -

During the 2023 CRC OPEN, the Club donated HK$250 to its charity partners - The Lok Sin Tong Benevolent
Society Kowloon and Operation Santa Claus - for every ace hit by players during main draw matches

officiated by a chairumpire.The monies raised were used to support health initiatives for the underprivileged.
Players hit 150 aces during these tournament matches, helping raise a total of HK$37,500.

The Club has also been working to further strengthen its commitment to society. We founded the CRC Staff
Volunteer Team in 2019 and have been proactively serving the community ever since.

To continue nurturing young talent, the Club offered 3 internship places to tertiary students studying at
Hong Kong Metropolitan University and Hong Kong University’s School of Professional and Continuing
Education.

Annual Report 2023

17



HE® SUPPLIERS
RE—OFACERYRESD - RFESHHED - WRBHTHRBEES  EHBERHEDNESD
RS ERMER - ARRSAAOIREMEAE -

The Club strives to source only from reputable, quality suppliers. We strictly enforce our procurement policy
and review the quality and prices of the products and services provided by our suppliers on a regular basis
in order to ensure value for money.

FAR
sk A OPENING UP FACILITIES

AEigBic o XVEBRIEEN [DEEINREREFRM] BER - BTG NOREEREIEE
b~ NELARRERIE - EEREMARSEESRM R 7R SBETEMNRRE - PAHEE RS
R 2RSEEHS  ANBFPLSFHENERETRARERMETSIEIEE T EN MKERRDRIIR
Pursuant to the Open-up Scheme for Eligible Outside Bodies under Private Recreational Leases administered
by the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, the Club actively invites national sports associations as well as all
local primary and secondary schools fo hire the Club’s sports venues either free of charge or at very low
rates. In addition to the HKCTA, local organisations including the Hong Kong Veterans' Tennis Association,

Hong Kong China Kabaddi Association, St. James' Settlement, Tai Hang Youth Centre and more frequently
held sports activities and conducted tennis team trainings at the Club in 2023.

B NEIE OUR PEOPLE AND GOVERNANCE
ReERSHESMBRRESBRNTER  BTRE2B/\EZESRFENESERFLER
BRED  WEESHMACRE0REFRIKER - REBERBAS—BNFS - Bit © £
BBETIS  REETRBER  ROPISELEH  RERRBRD -

TREM2028FEMBHN2002 8L - BIFE)K - SHMIEEERE KBS - BB EBNES
REY - REBEANENEND ~ BRENIRELIEERE - DABRERE LT - BIRSPTEFGIE -
The Club’s General Committee is responsible for making policies and supervising the implementation of
these policies. Several sub-committees and task forces are charged with supervising the execution of

various operational and developmental projects, while the General Manager is responsible for the Club’s
day-to-day administration.

The Club employed approximately 200 staff in 2023. As delivery of quality service is one of CRC's long-
held missions, the Club contfinued to provide training to enhance the professional knowledge, skill sets
and service of its employees. The Club also atfaches great importance to building tfeam spirit among
staff. Through strengthened daily communication and regular reviews, we can enhance camaraderie
and encourage all our people to be fully committed to performing their duties, thus ensuring smooth
operations.

[2p@REAFEEE RISKS AND CHALLENGES

B PRHRERMMABEEIGHZOEBONERANEZANSNRERERDOE—HN  THEBRSE
&1 ~ THEERv] ~ TS = RARBERBERSE - A - BAEWEBHNHTHEIRHRS
PEBIENRRERB R E - MBFEERRISINTEER - BIRSMEBERSMILENK « Ei5RER
WENDED  SH—ESRNREBRFNUKRENZRVGR - BHSROUEGRNFERERR - BR
WIS IR RARRE - MBI SMMRKIBRIELEFTA DN  BRMERRET  HHESMIEREE -
RSB HEGRIEMMRT - BB TR ~ RE ~ BN - BRRIEEFLES -
The Club’s mission and developmental direction are consistent with the key considerations for contract
renewal of PRLs cited by the Government, in partficular the Government’s three policy objectives:
promoting sports in the community, supporting elite sports development and promoting Hong Kong as a

centre for major international sports events. That said, the Government’s proposal for new arrangements
regarding land premiums may affect the operation and future development of the Club. The Club will
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continue to comply with Government policy on requirements for lease renewal. In future negotiations on
land premium, the Club will vigorously advocate for the best ferms so as fo minimise any potential impact
on its members and ensure financial health. Under the leadership of Mr Vincent Leung, CRC'’s general
manager, the management team continued to perform its duties faithfully and maintain the Club’s normal
operations. We endeavour to provide quality facilities and service for our members, and facilities are kept
in good condition through regular inspection, maintenance, repair and renovation.

RRER MOVING FORWARD

MBI ENEE  S8HNT [OEERE] - SEBERBIREHRAEF  USEISKNIED
TB-ODEERTREEDERE  BRABERRERN—EELIZ - RtEEE - BROEBER
TieM§ 2025 FFRAITTAY

The Club will contfinue to execute the Block D redevelopment project in a pragmatic manner. All temporary
facilities are already in place, and members’ responses to the interim arrangement have been positive.
Block D redevelopment project is an important historical moment in the Club’s future development. Based
on the planned schedule, the redevelopment project will be completed by the end of 2025.

Mmoo
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BETES
DEBENTURE ISSUED

JEHESTARIBIR Y
PERMITTED INDEMNITY
PROVISION

AR R BN AR
EQUITY-LINKED
ARRANGEMENTS

EEEK
MANAGEMENT
CONTRACTS

Ri8
DONATIONS

% 256
AUDITORS

MBENFERGEITES -

No debenture was issued by the Club during the year.

RFEERRBRSERE  RBEEEAORNDMERRS—(UKSA
B IOVEETMER -
During the year and up to the date of this report, a permiftted indemnity

provision is in force for the benefit of one or more Committee
members of the Club.

REERNRBUEE R IEOREANRE - TREMR - RSBUWA
FHEBRBE LR EENETRE o
During the year, the Club did not enter info any equity-linked

agreement. At the end of the reporting period, the Club did not
subsist of equity-linked agreement.

RERRFEANEEMERSHNEOER2IE 2 BB RITIH T
tEEEI HF B I BN -
No contracts concerning the management and administration of

the whole or any substantial part of any business of the Club were
entered into or subsisted during the year.

REBRMFANRESIEMBELIPENIRIERE T 37,500
(2022 : #5147,750) °

Total donatfions made by the Club for charitable or other purposes
during the year amounted to HK$37,500 (2022: HK$47,750).

hERSSHEN SIS ER - WIEBE -

The auditors, Messrs. Tony Kwok Tung Ng & Co., Certified Public
Accountants, retfire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

HERS6M
By Order of the Committee

s £ /%
KENNETH LAM SZE KEN Chairman

& “BTNFE=A1+)\8
Hong Kong, 18th March, 2024
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1B SEN RS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

HEBPEBHSSS
(IR A B BITE BB AL Z B IRERAT)

TO THE MEMBERS OF CHINESE RECREATION CLUB, HONG KONG
(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Companies Ordinance and Limited by Guarantee)

=5 OPINION

RZEEn (CATERE T3] ) BEAVIBNE20ELBETEPERLES ( [58] ) NUMBRE
B HREEN B _=—F+ _H=1+—"ONFRIEXREEZBLFE2EARnE - #EEE
BRRMTERNEE  NRIITFHRERMEE - IFERSSHECRER -

HPIRR - ZSVBBRERIES B S LSRMN (SBMFRSER) EEMPEHSRRESN
B =F+_B=1t—"B0NUBRIKEEZBLEFENMHFRIRNIBERE - WEBERSEE (LT
B ZRuEHs -

We have audited the financial statements of Chinese Recreation Club, Hong Kong (“the Club”) set out
on pages 25 to 53, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31st December, 2023, and
the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes o the financial statements, including a material accounting policy
information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a frue and fair view of the financial position of the Club as
at 31st December, 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

SRMOEE BASIS FOR OPINION

HPIRRIESR SN SRMO (SBESHER) EITHE - HPIEZSFER NABHEIRERRS

[z BUEM L Bt IR RS AGBNET ] SHPIFE— PRI - IRIESB S LSRN (X560
BRI CATNGM 7RI ) HABIRNES - WEETTIPHEMEBFRBRET - HFIBGE -
APIPMESHESHREBRETENBEMRAPINSHRRRHER -

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Club in
accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have
fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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B HRER R EHENHRSELAINNER
INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

BIEZRBHMBESR[AEST - HMEREIEHEIESRS - BARBITFRE NI PIRL L 3E L B0 216m

] -
HMBHHBERFLORSUATERDER - RITAERSH i ERRRETHRNEBER -

MBESTPTRREMS - HPINSEERBEMER - EHBERD - ERAMSRE2ORTTFRENFMI
EBstBiRP S BNBERFEENRBNBINFEEERIERRANBERN - ERFAPIPFANITHLIE
WRHPIRRBEMDSREEEXRIERMRAL - HPIFTZUERSEZEFE - T2 HE @ HPNREEOIRS -

The Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the report of the Committee, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RIS B HRETARENST
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COMMITTEE AND THOSE CHARGED
WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BETABSRESE S LSIRMN (SBWFREER) REE (RIRFRH) REEEMPEH
R kE - WHERRREIFREOEE N BN RGFIERMB RN EKIERRAMPAFEZ NS
EHEas -

EREVYBRERE - BESaaMEE58RBEENEN  WEBRB %TETE@}%%%‘%%E%@E’\]
FIR - UMNRERBEBEERSHENR - RIFEESERRES } BOFILERE  RIEEMEMRNEN
VEE

BIE2AeERESNVHBRSHIE
The Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the Committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Committee is responsible for assessing the Club's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee either intends to liquidate the Club or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Committee is responsible for overseeing the Club's financial reporting process.
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% SXEM A B 5t A1 IS IR KIBNS T
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HPINEIR  BHYBFREXERZOSANFEDNRFIIERMERNE KRB RRMENSSIBIRE » 1
LEBBHMNBRRNEEEN RS - WIRIESE (RaRH) H405REQET (FREE) EBEK - IR
HCASN - RS W HEMBN - APIASHMNERSHASOEOEMALE EHAREOSE - 512
REEBKFHRE - BRRERBIXR (EBEER) ETHNSES - ER—BABRRAFEISRAE
IR - $ESRIRAM O] BHERSFSXEERM S - WROE R MSEBIVERERIEH EVFREEHE
KRBT REPAFBEERE - RIGRIBVEESR IR OIIRRIFERX -

ERIE (SBESTER]) ETHEtBRDP - HPIER Y BXHE - RIS 7 BRRREREE - AP

- HRM0SHE BN MFIIERMEM W REFESZ KNIERRAME R - 15t R AT HsHRFUAES
BLERRR DARERNFTENESHNESTRE  FREAMEREOER - BRRSFAIEP KB
RS BRER - ERRISUZEBNAERZES) 2 £ - WIt/RESIRWERSF M B ENHE K 8558 FRaft
BRI RS IR 7R BE 24 IR (N E55R M B BV KIS SRIRAMBVERR

- URERESTIERIIMNERIET] - ASRSTAENE SRS - BENIIIFHESHRBEHNERIEEE
RE -

- SHEEEESMMFEBNSSHECRIME B IERIFD S5t 5t X IBRIIRENOIRIL -

- HEESKEKEKEDSTERIVGEMIFDEH - RIFMENNSHRE @ BEESSFEHRSER
HERBENERNNEEE  EMOIEERHESNRTEEERN LERNRR - URAPIRR
FHEEANEEY  AENBERBEIRSPRFBEMS IRV BREPHERMIKRE - REER
RENE  AHMEEREIFBRERR - HPINBREBENUHBEIRS B LLPAEISHSEHRE °
M RIERBHABERJEBHESNERELE -

- SIBETFRENERIERLI - BiBiANS - BIERE  ARURREEESPERMRHIEIR -

PRECDSSIRON - HPIREIESER 7 HEINSSTEHE - SBIRHE - EREFRINS - QREAPIESP
BRI A EBIEFIBVEIE K ERS ©

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users faken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those risks; and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Club’s intfernal control.
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- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Club’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Club to cease to continue as a going
concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentafion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

thEUIRE5TEMS KPR
TONY KWOK TUNG NG & CO.

SES-DE

Certified Public Accountants

&% “BT0F=B1+/\8
Hong Kong, 18th March, 2024

H
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FEHWNEER STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE_B_=F+_B=1+—BI1LFE YEARENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023
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The accompanying Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes form an integral part of,

REVENUE

Club activities
Direct costs of club activities
GROSS SURPLUS ON CLUB ACTIVITIES

Subscriptions

Gratuity income from members
Interest income

Other income

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Auditor's remuneration for audit services

Bad debts

Bank charges

Cleaning and sanitation

Depreciation of furniture and fixtures and
computer equipment

Electricity, water and gas

Information technology expenses

Insurance

Licence fee

Postage, stationery and printing

Professional fee

Rates and government rent

Repairs and maintenance

Staff costs

Sundry

Telephone

Travelling

Uniform

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BEFORE OTHER INCOME
AND CHARGES

Entrance fee received from new members

Building construction levy received from
new members

Club House written back on written off

Depreciation of Club House, Multi-purpose Court,

Tennis Courts and Swimming Pools

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR AND TRANSFERRED TO
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

sThE
Note

NN NN

4(o)

4(a)

A(q)
4@)

4(0)

2023 2022
BT BT

HKS HKS
83,530,271 62,845,343
(39,581,063)  (29,703,291)
43949208 33,142,052
45,659,740 39,510,145
4,668,156 3,174,630
15,820,397 4,889,909
1,977,840 7,524,542
112,075,341 88,241,278
110,000 100,000
217,118 149,755
63,867 50,519
1,947,914 1,856,211
1,506,070 1,868,108
11,089,859 8,781,586
527,296 1,164,567
1,341,290 1,110,062
129,184 193,121
1,326,589 987,730
349,074 448,825
2,849,600 2,614,000
7,302,756 3,775,241
75,876,812 67,319,267
1,110,249 2,541,564
101,760 97,517
18,623 10,154
117,150 79.113
105,985,211 93,147,340
6,090,130 (4,906,062)
56,130,000 103,710,000
15,525,000 880,000
- (1,212,883)
(8,050,741)  (6,108,779)
63,604,259 97,268,338
69,694,389 92,362,276
69,694,389 92,362,276

SETEQROM BRI SV RE 2 —8 0 - WE—FHERREIBH MRS -

and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements.
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BATSHRIR R STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

N =F+"H=+—8 ASAT31ST DECEMBER, 2023

ST 2023 2022
Note BT BT
HK$ HKS
IERENEE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
L/ B S &) Property, plant and equipment 12 82,054,601 61,426,489
SiESE 3 Golf memberships 13 606,063 666,669
A &R Prepayments 44,409,072 11,671,342
127,069,736 73,764,500
mENEE CURRENT ASSETS
=& Inventories 14 1,273,603 1,158,198
sTERFENER Deposits and prepayments 3,235,521 3,493,322
JEUR AR R B ELth E IR IE Accounts and other receivables 15 51,095,182 43,455,537
[REHBZR=ES1 Time deposits with original maturity over
EHER three months 16 93,563,551 240,012,831
IRENRIRESEY Cash and cash equivalents 16 277,375,779 112,604,348
426,543,636 400,724,236
Rl Deduct:
manafE CURRENT LIABILITIES
JEIT R FEIT B D Accounts payables and accrued expenses 17 20,390,378 15,075,623
BR&’| Contract liabilities 18 34,115,495 30,556,290
54,505,873 45,631,913
mENEEFE NET CURRENT ASSETS 372,037,763 355,092,323
BEERREaE TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 499,107,499 428,856,823
Fnanafd NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
ST RIARBE Provision for staff long service and
FRINE M retirement payments 19 (3,065,133) (2,508,846)
EEFE NET ASSETS 496,042,366 426,347,977
BEEMR: Representing:
ZEET SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 45,393,233 27,663,233
BRERT BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND
DEVELOPMENT RESERVE 86,207,623 78,733,364
DSt s EmET BLOCK D REDEVELOPMENT RESERVE FUND 341,000,000 302,600,000
472,600,856 408,996,597
RIEERR ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 23,441,510 17,351,380
496,042,366 426,347,977
HERSHE:
Approved on behalf of the Committee by:
F/% Chairman
58 Kenneth Lam Sze Ken
glEfE Vice Chairman 32 Hon. Secretary

FSEENE Patrick Fung Yuk Bun

SSHEEQITDMI B AX L S SRR 2 — 30 - WIE—H R AREIE I I 5 iR % -
The accompanying Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes form an integral
and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements.
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IREME X STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BE_F_=F+_HB=1+—B1LFE YEARENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023
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TREE R
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The accompanying Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes form an integral part of,
and should be read in conjunction with, these financial statements.
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sTiE
Note

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Surplus for the year
Adjustments for :
Depreciation

Amortisation and impairment
of golf memberships

Club House written back on written off

Furniture and fixtures and computer
equipment written off

Interest income

Operating surplus before working
capital changes

(Increase)/decrease in inventories
Increase in deposits and prepayment

Increase in accounts and
other receivables

Decrease/(increase) in time deposits with
original maturity over three months

Increase/(decrease) in accounts payables
and accrued expenses

Increase in contract liabilities

Increase in provision for staff long service
and retirement payments

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 12

Inferest income

Net cash used in investing activities

NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand

Time deposits with original maturity
within three months

Cash and cash equivalents 16

2023 2022
FEIT BT

HKS HKS
69,694,389 92,362,276
9,556,811 7.976,887
60,606 60,606

— 1,212,883

— 211,272
(15,820,397) (4,889,909)
63,491,409 96,934,015
(115,405) 68,470
(32,479.929) (2,036,873)
(7,639,645) (2,813,722)
146,449,280 (148,044,942)
5,314,755 (235,948)
3,559,205 1,386,212
556,287 244,406
179,135,957 (54,498,382)

(30,184,923)

(46,991,668)

15,820,397 4,889,909
(14,364,526) (42,101,759)
164,771,431 (96,600,141)
112,604,348 209,204,489
277,375,779 112,604,348
5,375,779 49,785,099
272,000,000 62,819,249
277,375,779 112,604,348

A f&— B FRPRBEIE L S iR % -




B ¥5 $R &R 5E#E NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HETEB=F+"HB=+—B1LFE FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

1.

2.

@

REER CLUB INFORMATION

RBERESE (RAERH) ESEFMAICIERERAT - STMMSBEMNSEATIHRES
1233k

RET2REREDBOIFMEIR - SWAIK  TIFEDR - BEIK - IPAREMMIEESRETE) - KEEH
MeEERHPIBREMRRE

R 2REERBIE - RABIIRIN - REIHHRELABTTRE TR ©

The Club was incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and limited
by guarantee with registered office located at 123 Tung Lo Wan Road, Tai Hang, Hong Kong.

The Club principally engages in promotion and provision of facilities for tennis, golf, badminton,
squash, swimming and other sporfs and recreational activities. The Club also provides facilities for
food and beverages to its members.

These financial statements cover the Club individually and are presented in Hong Kong dollars (HKS)
unless otherwise stated.

{8HIEEA STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
RUBREERRSESHDASFBEHAEEAN (SEMBRSER) HiiEIBHmaEEmn
@3] (SEHBRSER) - (SEBHER) MR - SELRBHFENSE (RIEH) 6
MERE -

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certfified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the requirement of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RIS RRIEI1ZE] 2 BB S 2R
ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(a) MsI REIZT SBM RIS ENMTE
Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs™)

RARFE - RBEHRARKSEFEHMEN RSBt HRLEN CEBS BN S IRHBEVHTE]
RGBTSRV RS ER  E5T R -

In the current year, the Club has applied all of the new and revised standards, amendments and
interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) that are
relevant to it’s operations and effective for the current accounting period of the Club.

PRSI RE] BB RSER 2R EFW T ¢

The impact of the application of the new and revised HKFRSs is discussed below:

Annual Report 2023
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SESFHERIR IR EBURRESERIETE  RESSTIER
NEEL2FRHNES]T Disclosure of Accounting Policies
Amendments to HKAS 1 and
HKFRS Practice Statement 2

SE BRI 8 REVES] SEHE5H 2 EE
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates

N FEEAS B RS ERZEST R ME RSN RFEE R BEFENIFERIR AT K/ =
ROV IREPTHIREENBATE -

The adoption of the above amendments to standards did not have significant impact on the Club’s
financial performance and positions for the current or prior years and/or on the disclosures set out
in the financial statements.

(b) ERfhBRERIZE] ~ Ml RRENSEBUFRSEN 2R E
Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective
BT BRECEEBMILE - SEIEHN A SEMRMIA NERSBRABHREEE _F "=
TTA=1T—BIEFEEE2IES] ~ #5] K2 EN MRS ERIRS I IR P IR -
Up to the date ofissue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued the following amendments,

new standards and interpretations relevant to the Club which are not yet effective for the year
ended 31st December, 2023 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

B SHERIE15R00ES] e EN RIS
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current
SESHERIE 1 SFONES] M REFEMEE B
Amendments to HKAS 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants '
EEVIE RS ERI L1635 NES] EERBOPNEESE'
Amendments to HKFRS 16 Lease Liability in a Sales and Leaseback!
SIS ERBI105 RSB BEHER] REERABSNTNCE LR BCEELE
F285RAVES] FEE°
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or Conftribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture?
EERIEELS (I25]) B RENZS BT A B 3 I B 5 2R BB IR0V E 4
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (Revised) SRNEE ([EERESLS: (&Ee5]) 1) !
Presentation of Financial Statements Classification by the Borrower of a Term

Loan that Contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause ("HK Int 5 (Revised)”)!

EB@SHERIBT7 RN EIBI RS HER| HEDRME LR
B7RBVEE] Supplier Finance Arrangements!
Amendments to HKAS 7 and HKFRS 7

SESHERIFE 215R00ES] fRZ O 2342
Amendments to HKAS 21 Lack of Exchangeability ?

1. RTBIF—H—OozERB 2S5t FEBE Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st January 2024
2. RCBE-_hF—B—HawERMB 285+ FE B4 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st January 2025

3. FEHEESEM A BIEE To be determined by the HKICPA

KEBTEMES] - #s] KRROVERIBIFHS - EIRSTRA - BRI S ERINR RS ARSI
IREEMBATE -

The Committee is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected o be in the period of initial application. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Club’s results of
operations and financial position.
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4. BABFTHRER

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

RFHRELIZRELHMNES - (BBUHRESER) -~ SBLASSHRAUREE (RIFRH) 2
MERR
PRIRFAEC E2BSTECRIBET - BRIERBAI - BLEBCREEHMNERRNAEEERCFE -

The financialstatementshave been prepared underthe historical cost convention andin accordance
with HKFRSs, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The summary of significant accounting policies adopted are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) WA BESR
Revenue and other income recognifion

EReBAGENERIRIFERCDERETENERE  T2EDWRERAA - RBUWARIE

WA BESRECRINE— 5B -

The Club recognises revenue from members when the Club satisfies a performance obligation by

tfransferring a promised good or service to a member. Further details of the Club’s revenue and
other income recognition policies are as follows:

(i) BRSERUOEEUERAZAPESRIASEE  AQENRREMMNEICARBEMMUA

I8 2EBASERBEAMNEDRGINGHEOBEAGHETEHENSEEST 8
ZERT  BREHBTMOESRFEERBET -
Enfrance fee and building construction levy are recognised at a point in time as other
income when the candidate has been admitted as a member of the Club. The fee and
levy are recognised in surplus or deficit and are fransferred to the Special Reserve Fund,
Payments from Nominee Members, Building Construction and Development Reserve and
Block D Redevelopment Reserve Fund respectively in the statement of changes in funds.

(il SZEWHIIEFERSATRHNSIAR N  SENMRIFMTELENVGT - SEEDIEEWNT
NG
Subscriptions are recognised over time based on the subscription period as the members receive
and consume the benefits of various facilities, activities and services provided by the Club.

(i) BEFEVATSESBETEALR -
Gratuity income from members are recognised over fime based on the subscription period.

(iv) MRILE/RE < RECASE DB EESFBEAR -

Interest, as it accrues using effective interest method.

(v) RBEREISEIREERIZ MR - FENMRARFETEAEALR
Club services and activities are recognised at a point in time on completion of facilities,
activities and services provided.

(b) ¥ME ~ 123 Re5R
Property, plant and equipment

PRIRSE AR - WDFE ~ Tkes MR IZ R B Ria i 8N RetRlE /I8N -

DI - RS IR IBBVIT B R BIATE (G5t BV E RN BRI S ERURMR - BT - ZRBIG -
MBI AT EFEEBWR R P W N ERPHERBXDBERFBECENRDBRRERT
@)% -

SRRITHREGtEREERAFARSHB B ——F+ B+ \BEBHEARSSL+HF
EBCRETAT+RB -
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YD - TES ISR ITEIRUA M BRS¢

S5 - SRS @B 15 F A
k38 15RO
e 1 S FE A

SEENRBESREGSIOWOEE - EBHERSHNEIROERE -

5 ~ RSENRBIRESELENEMBTRZE ERMASHRBREENRSDUBER - BE
NIREEENT OB BEMSHRIRFREZIRENEBECBNERE - WEEEDBENRK
BEEStAZBWmE °

NEEZBERHRBHRIREHRINE - AefINMRRTEEEBE °

OEBRHEIRMRERABEIARTA 2 LiE - ERPvEEWRBHIRNEEEIMHEA - 810
TR - ZEEPSERESMUHRRES -

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less aggregate depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses at the end of the reporting period.

The property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates sufficient fo write off their costs over their
estimated useful life. Depreciation charges of Club House, Multi-purpose Court, Tennis Courts and
Swimming Pools are initially dealt with through surplus or deficit in the statement of comprehensive
income and are reallocated to the Building Construction and Development Reserve in the statement
of changes in funds.

The Director of Lands of The Government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (HKSAR) has
permitted the Club to renew the lease for a period of 15 years from 26th December, 2011 to 25th

December, 2026.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is provided at the following rates per annum:

Club House, Multi-purpose Court, Tennis Courts and Swimming Pools 5 years straight line
Furniture and fixtures 5 years straight line
Computer equipment 3 years straight line

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use. The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income in the year the asset derecognised, is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

No depreciation of Multi-purpose Court and Tennis Courts is provided for the year as their costs have
been depreciated to their nominal values.

The redevelopment project of Block D reflects the construction work undertaken, but not yet completed.
For construction in progress assetfs, no depreciation is recorded until the asset is available for use.
When the construction is completed, the asset should be classified as Club House and depreciated.
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(c)

(G)]

(e)

Inventories

RIFESNRSEHNEFERAREBRIBIFZFEMEPZRREAR - ABEFEZHEA
PURME - WHRATES AT - IR ZFEEDHFRTELHRENE ST ESHNERIFSTE -

Inventories, which are held for resale and use in the Club, are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated on the first in first out basis and comprises the cost of purchase
of inventories. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sales.

ERANKESSHEMERIEE
Amortisation and impairment of golf memberships

SRRNSSE A HTESRIESSHRINS T ROMMRHARARF FEE - WNEIRER
HoJgem BT RIE S -

EUSMRIRSTIRNE_FT=_=F\F -

IEE RPN AP L HRNE _BI900F L - RFEINEE RPN EKPURBEHREE - W
PR RBZEEBE -

The carrying value of the golf memberships is being amortised by equal annual instalments over the
unexpired term of the respective golf club ground leases and assessed for impairment whenever
there is any indication that it may be impaired.

The unexpired term of ground lease of Lotus Hill Golf Resort is up to 2033.

The unexpired term of ground lease of Pine Valley Sports & Country Club is up to 2044. No amortisation
of the golf membership of Pine Valley Sports & Country Club is provided for the year as its cost has
been impaired to approximate its nominal value.

E&@l
Employee benefits

(i) REEZ=FR

Employee leave entitlements

REEFRENEREERZERER - ASNBRMENR _FFFF—H—BRINMIAKSH
BE NAVHRFEZEZEOFRARNFENRE  ME_FFBF-—HF-—B2ENARS
BfES IR N —ERF ABBMEIRBAEFR o OB NEBRSNFRX N—EBEF
ANBB RS -

RS 2RBRRERINEE MRS /FiER

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. The
Club implemented a policy that any annual leave entitled by the employees who joined the
Club before 1st January, 2000 must be consumed in the financial year and any annual leave
entitled by the employees who joined the Club affter 1st January, 2000 must be consumed
before the next anniversary date of employment. Any outstanding balances of annual leave
will be forfeited at the end of the year or the next anniversary date of employment.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.
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(i) BEgKFEstE
Bonus and gratuity plans
ERSRAREECRHZIRMMARKEBIRE CARUEIHEHSET - METTRREIEIIK
B8R EHRENFESFIAIERRAREBRAR -

RIS RS BT, SERRAE+ _BANEN - DRRRREETEeRN 228
S8 o

The expected cost of bonus and gratuity plans are recognised as a liability when the Club has
a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by employees and a
reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liabilities for bonus and gratuity plans are expected fo be settled within 12 months and are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when they are settled.

(i) fEBIROIRERMIRE 2

Employment Ordinance long service payment

hesTREZRFFHEESE (RERKRSG) REERNRLERGCEBZERMKRE S
FH - R EERABRNORMBIRGITIBAZIER - QRSB ERAFIA -

RBEMBRERROIER T 2 RERBEFEDER - BHRBERESREREHAROASREMHR
ARE% o RERREN 2 RARGRIRBVER EE A 5T ©

Certain of the Club’s employees have completed the required number of years of service to
the Club in order to be eligible for long service payment under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance in the event of the termination of their employment. The Club is liable to make
such payments in the event that such a fermination of employment meets the circumstances
specified in the Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of probable future long service payment based on the
best estimate of the probable future outflow of resources which have been earned by the
employees from their service to the Club at the end of the reporting period.

(iv) Birwefstsl
Retirement benefit scheme

REiRFEbIE ST EIIRD - ROEREERI —IRERERBFIELIEERIMEST S
(Tafeestédl] ) - HRDHREEERFERESHUSTE  NiRFEEET 8 < RRUA
FRUKEEBWREP 2R NERPIR - RiaestEcEENBUESE B F A
RBrEENPRFE  RBrERITHRNBARRTFERELEREME RS2 ET
BRHFRNEEECEBEHUNSERMHEMRAIBRSR BT < MAUFORS -

The Club operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (“the MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for
those employees who are eligible to participate in the Scheme. Conftributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to surplus or deficit in the
statement of comprehensive income as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Club
in an independently administered fund. The Club’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Club’s employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Club when employee leaves employment prior to the
contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
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) RERREEEM
Cash and cash equivalents

RENIBSSBMABF LRE - FHIRNRT e ERK2EHSERREBENREID2RREX
HEIRE < RANEBEERERAZINBR BRI N S RBNEIRE -

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposit with banks and
short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of

maturity at acquisition.

(9) HNEE ] E
Foreign currencies translation

(i) IMeEKZRETE
Functional and presentation currency
SHREVBUESHK TREEEEFE - RBZYVBHREABITZY  BITRRE2INEE
Ifems included in the financial statements of the Club are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Club operates (“the functional currency”). The

financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Club’s functional and
presentation currency.

(i) RZKISER

Transactions and balances

INER B AO 2 EXBRBRINEEH  NRSHHRUINEBE 2 ERI8G1HN%ZE8 2 hi%
EXRMBRBIT - AN REBNIMIZST &ML LAURARNIFEEIRBR T 7B v ERFTE - DA
INESREBRIMIZETE NN BEAKRNIFEEIAERES AN BEEBNERRE - RIARET
BEELGIHBARDNRER PRI -

Foreign currency fransactions are translated into the functional currency at the exchange
rates ruling at the fransaction dates. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
franslated into Hong Kong dollars at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of the fransaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair

value was defermined. All exchange differences are dealt with in income and expenditure for
the period in which they arise.

(h) &Rt TH
Financial instruments

BRBARERLEBSNRRN—1HE  eREERERSESNUBRNEPRER - FEE
SRR RSESEVLIRBENC EREERERNEE @ RUHULFESE - MEEJRERN
BEARTEMEENSREENRZMAR - ROBHBERN T - EERERESNASHIRERIE ZE
HEMEEOLTHE -

RENEREE @ 8155 € - BUTRRNEhERIR - REABZEN=BRNEMEREIRE K
RESEY - BBRRBIEMBIRN VAT B 2 BIBRUIOR A ERRERERENEREASTE B
BEANRBEENNBNGHNIRENERBIRNSHEA NMGE - BEZEREENCNRHERE
BHELENIRERESERZ NV REINREREZHR °

TREEEBENRANELER - HiE - rESRERDIRABERNRZES SN IBHURSTS -
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial position when an
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities within the scope of HKFRS 9 are initially measured at fair value and fransaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on inifial recognition.

The Club’s financial assets, including deposits, accounts and other receivables, time deposits with
original maturity over three months and cash and cash equivalents, are subsegquently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less identified impairment charges as the assets
are held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual ferms of the financial assets give rise on specific dafes to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial liabilities include accounts payables and accrued expenses. All financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

BiafE
Contract liabilities

S28E NS ERMBRARARIST A RENSENREMERE - SNEREENER (RstkE4(a)) -
R SRIERBRIRA BB ERUYERAIRESENREMER CERN - AIGNEENERR -

A contract liability is recognised when the member pays non-refundable subscription and other fee
before the Club recognises the related revenue (see note 4(a)). A contract liability would also be
recognised if the Club has an unconditional right to receive non-refundable subscription and other
fee before the Club recognises the related revenue.

(i) EMEERIE
Impairment of financial assets
RS EANNSTENTME ERERETRHIGHBRNEIEER - ABBRVIRNIEREA
EENENDREN - UREOEHRRREEERZAIBN -

WR-IREMLENENRRBR - BFAEGRKOENAMERBABRTESIRERET
HERANKEREBBREEKOE (BA—Z)BRREBABRTHEHONRERSEEN
e mERZReR T EBNEHERBER

FEURIRBIAR B 2 B L REWGR IR BB ERERHA - EWFIRRER SRR 2 RBEE ST A
BRRNELD - EMSIRECBMEARCEUGRIA - RITERWRIRRIER SRR P S

CHERIPEABATERNY  BOSNRSEBEBRBRIBBNERBEPHAE - BOTRS
StABBRSKERD ©

The Club recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss ("ECL") on the financial assets
measured at amortised cost. The Club considers the probability of default upon initfial
recognition of financial assets and assesses whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk on an ongoing basis.

The Club considers the credit risk on a financial instrument is low if the financial instrument has
a low risk of default, the debtor has a strong capacity to meet its confractual cash flow
obligations in the near term and adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the
longer ferm may, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the debtor to fulfill its contractual
cash flow obligations.
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The carrying amount of the accounts receivables is reduced through the use of the receivable
impairment charges account. Changes in the carrying amount of the receivable impairment
charges account are recognised in surplus or deficit. The accounts receivable is written off
against the receivable impairment charges account when the Club has no reasonable
expectations of recovering the accounts receivables.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of ECLs decreases, the reversal would be adjusted to the
receivable impairment charges account af the reporting date. The amount of any reversal is
recognised in surplus or deficit.

(il THEERT/HSEBHLIE
Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

<

SRENEERBIRERBNCNRENZE  INSEVEMEEL (1) EELBRZTR
EERBENEPRREOQR  X(11)REEBE L BRIRBEZTMNEERERNE AR
Q¥ - BINRBERBHZEMEZ0VEHE - AIZEREZBRZIE -

STHEBEWRFLER - NEEHRET - HIEAEIHT ZEZTREE -

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of
the financial assets expire; or where the Club fransfers the financial assets and either (i) it has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets; or (ii) it
has neither tfransferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets but has not retained control of the financial assefts.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when they are extinguished, i.e. when the obligation is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

() FEMEERE

Impairment of non-financial assets

SORSHIRBENFRINBETRR - NEBEESOBIREERMEBENISR - KCAEERRIE
MREBABONABEEIEMY - WBEOIHSZHR @ RITHEEREEZNIROHE - EEHJKRO
HRIBEHLFERGEENNREMEEMNERSE - HEENKBDEBAR JWODHER, RRiE
MERST AN BRERSUESAY

e E IR OEERBESHIRBEMBH O RLEER LT - RIBQIRIERER @ HIKQERMSREER
ASBBRIXBEFEWHEETBREERNBER NEENKRBDE - BORERREEREORE
sTARBRIUEAS °

Infernal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
identify indications that assets may be impaired or an impairment charge previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. An impairment charge is recognised in surplus or deficit whenever the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

An impairment charge is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount and which results in an increase in the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment charges is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment charge been recognised in prior periods. Reversals of impairment charges are
credited to surplus or deficit in the period in which the reversals are recognised.
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() BBRINREE
Provisions and contingent liabilities
SRS BARE cBEHELEARIMEST - HogESHEEUSREBAEN ST - BZET
TRROIFH OIS GEEHT - BN EERBIN TR EIRHR FEHE
B EEaEBERERNE - RIBH v e IR RBETSEMBE B IREEBEHIR -
B PR AT WM 2 ol AR K - BT LRI SEFTE2BERN N - BRIFFOBE @M
oJgeimny - SAZIAESTSRRERINREE - RIGBENAEE—TANBIRRIRB 47T MR
ZBEET  RIFSEYDRE 2Ol - SRIZVEBTEETTSRIREBERARELE -
A provision is recognised when a present legal or constructive obligation has arisen as a result of

a past event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value
at the end of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to be required fo setftle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contfingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remofte.

(k) BEAT

Related parties

AR ERE - EIBERATRERECREEAT - BEFUN !

(i) BRIATREEREBERNNS 2rEE)D - WATMAL
(a) AR ZIEHHLCHESIE ;
(b) HREBSBDHET) ;X
(c) RASHEFNTINTEZEIEAES -

(i) WRIBSLAMEA—@1ER » ZEFEBRRIRBRS 2/EES
(a) ZEHERRSHEGE—%E (J315813) - MEASIREARMBASHZEMBENRES)
(b) ZIEFERRSNHFENTNEELRK (NZEFRE—EEBNNE2—)
(c) ZEERRSHRE—FE=—8v6E{E¥
(d) ZIEERAR—RTEEEER  BNAERZA— NI IS NT) - W18
(e) ZIEFRRSYEHENZBRANEKROVESRUBERIRBNIETE
(f) ZIEFR (1) IRFTIA TEERFISk &Rt A B 5 35X
(g) ZALR(I) (@) I8tz EREE AR EINEZEE (NZEENENT)) T2BIREME -
(h) BRENFIESE NMEHUNBEQRSHNAB SN NTHREETZEIEABRF

R—ALTBURENEBRMOIFEZATHRERETESINEERIZA LI ENER
RIEME -

o
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For the purpose of these financial statements, related party includes a person and entity as defined
below:

(i) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Club if that person:

(@) has control or joint control over the Club;
(b) has significant influence over the Club; or
() is a member of the key management personnel of the Club or of a parent of the Club.

(i) An entity is related to the Club if any of the following conditions applies:
(@) the entity and the Club are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others);

(b) either entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member);

(c) both entities are joint ventures of the same third entity;

(d) either entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity;

(e) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Club
or an entity related to the Club;
(f)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (i); or

(@) aperson identified in (i)(a) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or a parent of the entity).

(h) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Club or to the Club’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

() ERFI¥EED

Government grants

B SIEBORBREBHINGWE BrEMHEMRARERNER N RO EBERR - SR
> BIREINBER - QIR P HIEBIAURSTBHIERRE - ERRILETRUA -

EHINBEREESRH R R BESt NRTERAR - WEBRIEENTRBERSMFRIR
SFSRD ST ARG - It EENRBEDPIORBIAFT SR S ST ARRRSER -

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs,
which it is infended to compensate, are expensed.

Where the grant and subsidy relate to an asset, the fair value is credited to a deferred income
account and is released to surplus or deficit over the expected useful life of the relevant asset
by equal annual instalments or deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and released to
surplus or deficit by way of a reduced depreciation charge.
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5. Emd I AR ERER
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

() =M TENE
Financial instruments by category

ERILENKRSHREKBEUT

The carrying amounts of financial instruments at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

(a) EREE REIERUR AR e TREE
Financial assets Financial assets at amortised cost

2023 2022
BT BT
HKS HK$

5] E Deposits 1,658,410 1,699,603

[EURBRTR S ELfth fEUGRIR (5E1E15)

Accounts and other receivables (note 15) 51,095,182 43,455,537

REABZ N =M@ENEMRER GIiE16)

Time deposits with original maturity over three months (note 16) 93,563,551 240,012,831

RENIRESEBY GEE16)

Cash and cash equivalents (note 16) 277,375,779 112,604,348
423,692,922 397,772,319

(b) ER&RE REEAUR AR TR EE
Financial liabilities Financial liabilities at amortised cost

2023 2022

BT BT

HKS$ HKS

[ETAR L ENER (5ERE17)
Accounts payables and accrued expenses (note 17) 20,390,378 15,075,623

NBSER - ABveM T ERBENSEERYE -
The carrying amounts of the Club's financial instruments at the end of the reporting period
approximate their fair values.

(I RBEVKE IS BNAE — & BT /R BR A 201l R S L RIFR BV R a0 ™ ¢
The Club’s activities are exposed to certain financial risks and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below:

H
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(a)

(b)

(c)

HNEERPR Foreign currency risk
B EBEERSERSMIANBITIE  MASEZINBTTETEERS °

Most of the Club’s monetary assets and liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, and
the Club conducted its operating transactions principally in Hong Kong dollars.

BIgER Price risk
BRASHFE SR AN SIEANIURRIBEHE N R RERBYIER RS WEE KX
S @B

The Club has no significant price risk because the golf memberships held by the Club are
stated at cost less aggregate amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

o

SHERE Credif risk

EHRERZSEXZHFERECNEFTMEBBUNSER WK IRANER - KSHEHER
TERBEHA - BRRZHFE2EERY KESB T RIKIEN R EAHTRERT -
PRARSRRTERMBBRNEHEARER - FRERRRSEWHE RN EP CEHREE
fE@FE -

REBETEBESRER AT RNMRIR - REESHRRERIR -

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in afinancial loss to the Club. The Club’s credit risk is primarily attrioutable to debtors. The Club’s
exposure to credit risk arising from deposits with banks is limited because the counterparty is a
reputable and creditworthy bank with good credit ratings rated by independent rating parties.
The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial
asset on the statement of financial position.

Sundry debtors and prepayments are reviewed regularly, for which the Club considers to have
low credif risk.

&% A Debtors

TE2NEERRETEREUSEOARHTE - OAGETGEANRMERBB—EERR
HEBE - BETERENSENBRTRER - BRITRENTIERSENEEESK -

NBTESERMHANBKRRASONFEMERMAGERKR - HUABBREMESE - HW
RBERGEBRERABRTINACSEHENBRRABERER » 2BREHBER
BEBBHRRNBERSAGNSERR LE—FERD -

FREIEAXRZENPE-—FEHRIBRER - BEHXRPHBE RRUET L BRPABNEE
A - BRVR AR RS H NS S EFANER RN RSN BE A CBNESR -

The Club’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each
member. Individual credit evaluations are performed on all members requiring credit over a
certain amount. These evaluations focus on the member’s past history of making payments
when due and current ability fo pay, and take info account information specific fo the member.

The Club measures loss allowances for member debtors at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs,
which is calculated using a provision matrix. As the Club’s historical credit loss experience
does not indicate significantly different loss patterns for different members segments, the loss
allowance based on past due status is not further distinguished between the Club’s different
member bases.

Expected loss rates are based on actual loss experience over the past one year. These rates
are adjusted to reflect differences between economic conditions during the period over which
the historic data has been collected, current conditions and the Club’s view of economic
conditions over the expected lives of the member debtors.
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ERNSEBEREKETOEREERE  RPGERRNEBHEIGRLE -
BE_B_—F+_H=1t—08 BERISSEEWERRNEERRKBHEERERWOD

Given that the Club has not experienced any significant credit losses in the past, the allowance
for ECLs is closed to zero.

The following table provides information about the Club’s exposure to credit risk and ECL for
receivables from members as at 31st December, 2023.

& HATA A FiEHATAHA
BEBEAX REE [E=EES E\E
Lifetime expected Gross Lifetime expected Net
credit loss rate carrying amount  credit loss carrying amount
% BT EIT EIT
HK$ HK$ HK$
B
Provision
RZB=5+"H
=+-Bi*
At 31.12.2023 0% 46,370,763 — 46,370,763
R-B__F+_A
=+—B#F
At 31.12.2022
0% 41,453,636 — 41,453,636

ABRBEMEWRNEHRREN - At - &#E2023F128318K2022F128318 -
ZEMEWCRN TR ERR ARG DS - RIFIRIRER -
The Club are of the opinion that the credit risk of other receivables is low. Therefore, expected

credit loss rafte of the other receivables is assessed to be close to zero and no provision was
made as of 31st December, 2023 and 2022.

(d) MmENMMRME Liquidity risk
RE2HRRERAGEREMMNERRUNERERERS O IRTHEB AR ERQIAREMRZ
MENMHREK - SBERASRHEIREE TR
NERVWBRBZHNMEHETMEBBENRSHRZBR NENHARER - E2ENSNLN
BEMIRZIRERNRAERERZER OIS -

The Club’s policy is regularly monitor its liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer ferm. The
subscription fees provide a stable source of funds to the Club.

The following table details the remaining confractual maturities at the end of the reporting
period of the Club’s non-derivative financial liabilities, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date the Club can be required to pay.

o



2023

REHReNRE —F R
IR IRE M LREFERR
REE Total contractual Within 1 year
Carrying amount undiscounted cash flows or on demand
BT ST BT
HK$ HK$ HKS
FEFTRRFR N BB A
Accounts payables and
accrued expenses 20,390,378 20,390,378 20,390,378
2022
fREHEEMNE —FRHK
A5IR 2 IR E R LROFIERR
BREE Total contractual Within 1 year
Carrying amount undiscounted cash flows or on demand
YBIT BT YBIT
HKS HKS$ HKS$
[T BRFR AL & &2 AR
Accounts payables and
accrued expenses 15,075,623 15,075,623 15,075,623

(e)

rREERBERENZEEM Fair value and cash flow interest rate risk
NREBEENXKERI2IEESHN LENEERMBIXREHNSE - RSRSNXRE R 26T
TENRRIBRERSRMIBNRENNS 2L -
RN ABENKRREZRRTERER
WA ST AR BRSELD -

RITISBRLARUR IR M IEEHELS < FETR

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Club’s exposure on fair value interest rate risk mainly arises from its fixed deposits with banks.
Bank balances are stated at cost and not revalued on a periodic basis. Floating-rate interest
income are credited to surplus or deficit as incurred.

BURE DT Sensitivity analysis

[R2023512H318 » EPREEMERRISANENER N - RSTRIREE LT/ NX1% - SERS
EEMRAR BRI ERER N RIREMEN et 4078 713,668,000(2022 : #713,128,000) °

FAGFREDITZ2REMNEEHEEARSHRUBBREEZEOFENTTEEeRTE
TOFELTEM TR T RENNZRRMEEN - 1%IBN08P B At KEEIREBHEE N—1@
FEBRSHBOINZROJER KBV BITS © 2022F 2 NITEIBEVEANE LETH -

At 31st December, 2023, it was estimated that a general increase/decrease of 1% in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant, would increase/decrease the Club’s surplus before
other income and charges and accumulated surplus by approximately HK$3,658,000 (2022:
HK$3,128,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change in interest rates
had occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been applied to the exposure to
interest rate risk for both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments in existence at
the date. The 1% increase or decrease represents management’s assessment of the likely
maximum change in interest rates over the period until the next annual reporting period. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for 2022,
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(f) MREAE S Sensitivity analysis
FRAIFS BRI IEO(IN(e)IREIN - IMBNRSHIRREBEHEANHIZRAR °

The Club is not exposed fo significant market risk at the end of the reporting period except for the
disclosure as stated in note 5(Il) (e) fo the financial statements.

(9) ~7tfBE Fair values
rEemM I BN _ B =—FK "B " F+_A=+—O0NEBERE A BEAZBEEAE=ER -

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair values at 31st
December, 2023 and 2022.

6. EAR B HIET R IG5t AR E M 2 ERRIR
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

RS 5H{E5T K R3R Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
ERTOTBVBRSEVNVBRERZEASHES MEREIEBHEEARS S ICRE
TEBHE - BB RIBRAR R BIRIRIAE R KR E MRS R ERNARIFIRIR - SEGERAEE
BRINEL G - BRI SHEST R REREBUN ¢

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Club’s accounting policies. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on experience

and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
The critical accounting estimates and assumptions are summarized below:

iT& Depreciation

fEsRITEPMEMNRE  RFHNITES ARV NEBERSEMFRETIRGY - WEBSEPE - £
REITELR - SIRRBEMREMR rHME « HeSKRIBOVRENIERSMAESt - ITES20AME - SR
KB ERFRIRAERZESE - WRBENGSTEERNES - RISHRRIBIITEFRSET
BUBEIEREE -

BRSBTS BRI BRI HIE40) -

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method applied in the recognition of depreciation
are reviewed, and adjusted, if appropriate, at least at the end of each reporting period. In arriving
at the depreciation charges, management has applied estimates to the residual values and useful
life of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the
useful life of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation expenses for future periods are adjusted
prospectively if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Details of the Club’s depreciation policy are set forth in note 4(b).

hm =y

SREBERME Impairment of financial assets

HEMSENRERBEEENENRRORERR - RBRIEELEER  IRGEHIHIEN R ERSERFR
BEMBNEET - RZERERFDHE o BEHE 2 sFIBEHSRIM 5T 1(C) ©

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default.
The Club uses judgement in making these assumptions based on the Club’s past history, existing

market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of the reporting period. Details of
impairment assessment is set in note 5(H(c).
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7. WA REVENUE

RFEERSHESBRUWAREIT223,311,404 (2022 : EIT222,5634,569) °

Revenue for the year amounting to HK$223,311,404 (2022: HK$222,534,569) represents the gross
receipts of the Club from all sources.

2023 2022
BT BT
HKS HKS
RS 2WADIFWT ©  Ananalysis of the Club’s
revenue is as follows:
SZEBPISEN - Clubs activities:
ARS M SE BN Rendering of services and activities 82,751,900 62,478,745
SN REEED) Club’s functions 296,190 10,230
B NHEE Tennis open fournament 375,227 324,638
Hhtt & Other fournaments 106,954 31,730
83,530,271 62,845,343
== Subscriptions 45,659,740 39,510,145
Z8FEWA Gratuity income from members 4,668,156 3,174,630
N RUA Interest income 15,820,397 4,889,909
HilstA Other income
R EN Government grants
—REE - Anti-epidemic Fund - 5,417,300
Hith Others 1,977,840 2,107,242
ABE Entrance fees 56,130,000 103,710,000
EREMN0E Building construction levy 15,525,000 880,000
AU Total revenue 223,311,404 222,534,569

8. 5I2#ilE COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION

TRIRS B (R IERGI) £383(NRMFE28D (1T REZEBNGER) RH) - MSEIEZHE
NGNS
The remuneration of members of the Committee disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2023 2022
BT YEIT
HKS HKS
[EBERakH Fees NIL NIL
Hithiil Other emoluments NIL NIL

RAFEGEONRFER  MEESUHES UEIEZEERTNSBHRACERR S ~ THN
B%(2022 © fif) -
No committee member of the Club had a material interest, directly or indirectly, in any significant

fransactions, arrangements or contracts in relatfion to the Club’s business to which the Club was or is
a party that subsisted at the end of the year or at any fime during the year (2022: Nil).
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Q. INFERBER SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

10.

11.

112 BEFEFHK

REERBRDMZE/ (5EA) MIIARE -

Surplus for the year is arrived at after charging/(crediting) the following items:

BRXINSSHEH
IRAR

SHrsEiE0

SHE AR
SEPIEEEH

Rihes E N
SheESITE

B - ZEARING
MRS KO8

B

R fiib S B RS 2SI H bR

SRMEE R

REBRE 2 M
BINEEH

BERREB
R

Amortisation of golf membership

Bad debts

Club House written back on written off
Cost of inventories sold

Direct expenses of club activities

Depreciation of furniture and fixtures
and computer equipment

Depreciation of Club House, Multi-purpose
Court, Tennis Courts and Swimming Pools

Donations

Furniture and fixtures and
computer equipment written off

Mandatory provident fund contributions

Provision for long service and retirement
payments

Surplus on disposal of furniture and
fixtures and computer equipment

2023
BT
HKS

60,606
217,118

20,988,477
18,592,586

1,506,070

8,050,741
37,500

2,714,445

666,874

(62,600)

2022
BT
HKS

60,606
149,755
(1,212,883)
16,376,100
13,327,191

1,868,108

6,108,779
47,750

211,272
2,518,813

306,286

I8 TAXATION

TRIFS MR HIEE24 (1) 1% - RBRIFEEBDE BB MER FRISHRIRNER -

No provision for profits tax has been made in the financial statements since, under section 24 (1) of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance, the Club is deemed not to carry on a business and is consequently
exempted from profits tax.

ST AN STAFF COSTS

Frae MRS
F8
REART 2 M

RINEER GERE19)

g HR

H

Salaries and allowances
Gratuity

Provision for long service and retirement
payments (note 19)

Mandatory provident fund contributions

2023 2022

BT BT

HKS HKS$
67,827,337 61,319,538
4,668,156 3,174,630
666,874 306,286
2,714,445 2,518,813
75,876,812 67,319,267
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13. SRAIKEEFE GOLF MEMBERSHIPS

BIT
HKS
N_B_"F—-8—-08-
B F+_B=1+—08K At cost at 1.1.2022,
B+ A=t+—82aihE 31.12.2022 and 31.12.2023 3,200,000
R_F_F—F—08 Aggregate amortisation
2 RIG#E N RE and impairment at 1.1.2022 2,472,725
FEHH Charges for the year 60,606
BT F+_[/A=1+—8x Aggregate amortisation
KR IE N A and impairment at 31.12.2022 2,533,331
FEE Charges for the year 60,606
R_B_—FF+_H=1+—08x Aggregate amortisation
KiEH S RE and impairment at 31.12.2023 2,593,937
RIB_=F+"B=1+—08x
REFE Net book value at 31.12.2023 606,063
N"EBETF+"B=1+—08x
EEFE Net book value at 31.12.2022 666,669
=
14.77& INVENTORIES
2023 2022
BT BT
HK$ HKS
SRS ENE: Food and beverage 1,040,123 994,649
eRGRERE Souvenirs and accessories 233,480 163,549
1,273,603 1,158,198

H
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15. [EURBRR I EL fth [E LN FRIA
ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2023 2022

BT BT

HKS HK$

fEUTARR Accounts receivables 46,370,763 41,453,636
Hith fEUGRIB Other receivables 4,724,419 2,001,901
51,095,182 43,455,537

HbEUWRIREZ S EUERTHIR -
B RRERRR N B EWGRIRNSRBERE L A EE -

Other receivables mainly include bank interest receivables.

The Committee considers that the carrying amounts of accounts and other receivables approximate
their fair values.

WRERIEZFEWERF Accounts receivables that are not impaired

BEFE@ RN I SRBE R R IR (B 2 [BUBRFR < BRER D Q0T

The ageing analysis of accounts receivables that are neither individually nor collectively considered
to be impaired are as follows:

2023 2022
BT BT
HKS HKS
2B REATORIE Neither past due nor impaired 44742761 39,805,255
AL MEA Less than 2 months past due 1,563,333 1,439,503
AHABEmEA Over 2 months past due 64,669 208,878
. le28002 1,648,381
46,370,763 41,453,636

REBHASORE 2 EWERMART A N v @EFEIBEIRBIR R

BEARNIORBIE 2 EWRRREBEN S EARBERY 2Lk - RIFATER  SBEBRB
BRIFHIARGABAEEMERRBEI2HWD -

R M ZSBRITE T OMPRIE M SHRA BN -

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate fo a wide range of members for whom
there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate fo a number of members that have a
good track record with the Club. Based on past experience, management believes that no ECL is
necessary in respect of these balances as the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

The Club do not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.
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16. RENRIRESBMRREHE SR =@RAEHITFR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS
WITH ORIGINAL MATURITY OVER THREE MONTHS
RERIRSEEBNOSIFTE KIRTEER - TIRETRELANNITERIBSZEMESUA NI RE
BB
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks. Cash and cash

equivalentsincluded in the statement of cash flows comprise the following amounts in the statement
of financial position:

2023 2022

BT YBIT

HKS HKS

RITEMIIRE Cash at bank and in hand 5,375,779 49,785,099
[REEABDR=@A  Time deposits with original maturity

BEHAIE R within three months 272,000,000 62,819,249

RENIRESZEN Cash and cash equivalents 277,375,779 112,604,348
[REHABZMN =M@  Time deposits with original maturity

NZEHEM(BY5E(a))  over three months (note (a)) 93,563,551 240,012,831

IRTERBRIRRTERNEBRBOZINE - RIATCHERTIZR =W HHAR - WiRERRIAEM

MZEST 2R 4.50% % 5.50% (2022 : 4.68%)

Ff5E -

(a) REBOZR=—EENTHATFRCEENZEFE430%ZE4.53% (2022 1 1.02% £ 5.00%)

(b) RERBEZFENMRRIBEBSR=—MUENERERANBITRSBMITKERBDEREN D
BEMRE -

Cash at bank earns interest of floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short-term fime

deposits are mainly for three months periods and earn interest at the prevailing short-term deposit
rates of 4.50% to 5.50% (2022: 4.68%).

Note:
(a) The effective interest rate on time deposits with original maturity over three months are 4.30%
10 4.53% (2022: 1.02% to 5.00%).

(b) Cash and cash equivalents and fime deposits with original maturity over three months are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and the carrying amounts approximate their fair value.

17. BTRMKRENER
ACCOUNTS PAYABLES AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

o

2023 2022

EIT BT

HKS HKS

ETHRRR Accounts payables 3,789,915 3,700,118
ETER Accrued expenses 16,600,463 11,375,505
20,390,378 15,075,623

BESRRETERRETERNRBDERRO NEE -
ERMNETERERBERNER - BPIBMNREBEPRHEMN °

The Committee considers that the carrying amounts of accounts payables and accrued expenses
approximate their fair values.

Accounts payables and accrued expenses principally comprise amounts outstanding for purchases,
club activities and ongoing costs.
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8. B6f1&f& CONTRACT LIABILITIES

RESEFENRANSBEFESE - HithBERBEFEZ AR OEERKEMIEFEMEEH
FalR - WRIERREIIEBRNERERROHNERE  UETHBRAREPRRRECNERE - 882
FERLE - 2EHAMROEERBFMIEFEMETWAL N—RSHER -

The Club charges the annual subscription fees, other fees including monthly parking fees and annual
locker rental fees in advance to members. Fees received relating to future periods is recognised as
a contract liabilities and is classified as contract liabilities in the statement of financial position. Fees
income is recognised in the following year.

BREfE Contract liabilities

2023 2022

BT BT

HKS HKS

SE AL Subscriptions received in advance 33,294,215 29,736,050
HAh & Az AU Other fees received in advance 821,280 820,240
34,115,495 30,556,290

REB8REBEF (IB1R1B8E12B31B)0ESERNFESE - AthERAIBEFEFIHAMOE
BERNEMIEFERTABSEREZARY - ZSBNRBERN SEIBIABRAERS AR
g&ﬁll\&

The Club charges their members an annual subscription fee, other fees including monthly parking
fees and annual locker rental fees for renewal of membership and services provided on a calendar-
year basis (i.e. from 1st January to 31st December), which is recognised in surplus or deficit on a
straight-line basis over the subscription period.

DHI' ml)

BEBFEZES) Movement in contract liabilities

2023 2022
BT BT
HKS$ HKS
RN—B—B8#%%= Balance at 1st January 30,556,290 29,170,078
REWERESE Decrease in confract liabilities as a result
OHNBREPHFRE of recognising revenue during the year
WAMEBHENE that was included in the contract
R liabilities at the beginning of the year ~ (49,166,715) (43,413,751)
RIEFERUREIER Increase in contract liabilities
mgNmsas as a result of receiving fees
during the year 52,725,920 44,799,963
R+_8=1+—08#7 Balance at 31st December 34,115,495 30,556,290
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190. 8 T RHIRIE & MRINE X
PROVISION FOR STAFF LONG SERVICE AND
RETIREMENT PAYMENTS

ST RPRB € KBNS ER

Provision for staff long service and retirement payments

BT
HKS
R BT =F—F—-B%BF At 1.1.2023 2,508,846
REFLREHBTER Amount provided for the year 666,874
RELCEFHEER Amount utilised for the year (110,587)
R_B_=F+_HA=1+—8%&8%F At 31.12.2023 3,065,133
2023 2022
BT BT
HKS HKS

baliiv=y Analysed as:
Bl =N Non-current liabilities 3,065,133 2,508,846

20. & COMMITMENTS
RIBESHAR + TRE 2 BRSRTAR |

At the end of the reporting period, the Club had the following outstanding commitments in respect of:

2023 2022
BT BT
HKS HKS
ERBRIZES Contracted for but not provided for
—RRE P B2 5% Tite General Clubhouse and Facilities
NN Refurbishment Projects — 28,965,980
DREEs 5T &l Redevelopment Project - Block D 310,857,780 337,686,447
BREFER Operating expenses 605,566 802,666
311,463,346 367,455,093

RZB_—FNB+ABETHRHISERS  NSBEOHLER @ §RELEETOHET
450,000,000 °

At an extraordinary general meeting of members held on 26th September, 2021, it was resolved that
the Club will re-develop Block D, the total redevelopment fund will be HKS450,000,000.
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21,

22.

23.

24,

SMEIE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

RERERNER  HERRASNUHFMARNE LR - KSBRERRERERAIRG K
FRHAZREN M BK - IR BRNBREIINEREIESK - RZB_=F+_A=1+—6BKRITB"
TIE=1T—BFERN - HBIR - BERKRZ U HEEE) o

The Club has no share capital and its capital comprises only the reserves stated in the statement of
financial position. The Club manages capital by regularly monitoring its current and expected liquidity
requirements and is not subject to either internally or externally imposed capital requirements. No
changes were made in the objective, policies or processes during the years ended 31st December,
2023 and 2022.

FIRERX % NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

MAOMISE12PEL - BE2028F12B31BILLFE - FEBNEKRMES EE T52,600(2022 : ) #9
HIRERP -

As set out in note 12, during the year ended 31st December, 2023, there was non-cash transaction in
relation to additions of furniture and fixtures amounting to HK$52,600 (2022: Nil).

L& F COMPARATIVE FIGURES
EFHRHFCER BGOSR ERAONHRES -

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

ﬁﬁ%iﬁ%?ﬁ?@ APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REEHREER —E-ME=A1) \BhEESH EF@RY -

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Committee on 18th March,
2024.




SIFIHREZE  Club Statement

TEhEEEEEN\CNERT  BENT [BBPERESOLER S| - SRISKMIEFRNEF
TSRS RMIEBHE - BIESERKNB FHMAREFRENEEENEEOBER5E -

REEm - E—FRSEPILIFBWNE

The Club will continue to execute the Block D redevelopment project in a pragmatic manner. All temporary
facilities are already in place, and members’ responses fo the interim arrangement have been positive.
The Committee and Redevelopment Task Force have been pressing ahead with the project to ensure it is
implemented smoothly and on schedule.

As at the conclusion of the current term, the Club had set out the work completed by its departments in
the past year in the following sections:

81X Finance
IEE WS EESRNIERER « SRS AR DEREAIE - MR -

(1) RIESBYBHRESER S EASE - SAMENESEAZDREE  BEROEREESEHE -
REEZMIBEFRERRETT 63,604,259 » KIKAZBWEGEEE @ MEERERBEIT 69,694,389 o
BEREBESENEAN  KROBHMBHESEET KB ERT E  REEEMUA K HAIZ
BERRBIT 6,090,130 °

(2) BEZE2023F128318#880 1L RERERFEREHBETT370,939,330 & FFIBANETT 18,322,151 °
(B) IREERRUABETT15,820,397 - Hr¥ FEEZIBNIE 10,930,488 °
(4) NEESMINEDH LI RE T 28,858,600 @ BEE X MesENRENSESITOIHLREIT1,047,876 °

The income and expenditure accounts for the year are detailed in the financial statfements, which has
been approved by our auditor, Messrs. Tony Kwok Tung Ng & Co., and listed as below.

1) According to Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, all entrance fees and depreciation of
Clubhouse property must first be recorded in the statement of comprehensive income and then
tfransferred back to the statement of changes in reserve funds. The net surplus of these fwo amounts
for the year was HK$63,604,259. After being included in the statement of comprehensive income, the
surplus for the year was HK$69,694,389. However, in the statement of changes in reserve funds, these
two amounts were transferred back to member funds and building construction & development
reserve. After the deduction, the surplus before other income and charges for the year was
HK$6,090,130.

2) Asofthesettlement date on December 31,2023, the total cash and time deposits were HK$370,939,330,
an increase of HK$18,322,151 compared with last year.

3) Interestincome for the year was HKD15,820,397, an increase of HKD 10,930,488 compared with last year.

4) The Clubhouse property renovation project for the year was HK$28,858,600, and the purchase of
furniture and computer equipment amounted to HK$1,047,876.
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8 Members

BZE2023F 128310 - ABBEB381A @ ZZndl -
As at 31 December 2023, CRC had 3,811 members under the following categories:

XREEES TiREs
Honorary Life @ Ordinary
Members Members

REE8 XiRE8 12 2 791 ERBES SERH
’

Old Junior Total
Members Members

ZHhes NESS
Associate Junior 3,81 l
Members Members

297 10

Nominee Life
Members Members

5L 2023 FEMBHIFM2IBUNBE  ESSEEEEHLBI12A - B8 - IHESEIMTBEN
TEHTEAN - BEPHITSEARINBBE -
Remarks: In 2023, the Club recruited 218 new members, and 12 Nominee Members transferred their

memberships. A total of 756 members either withdrew, cancelled their memberships or passed away.
Among all members, 475 were Absent Members.

@Bk Tennis

RERBAES NP ENER - SFR—ESNEBEWEIRGER - WRE18ERBTSHFINIE -
Ke—BRmHARESRM OB EREERENE T PESEREINRS  SBTZRRSROER
BN B EEER M ARNEIRES KGR - BLADBH S - WSRHEBAER &) ~ TR -
[BXS3{v | NEERRER -

The Club is fully committed to the development of fennis in Hong Kong. Over the years, we have devoted
significant effort toward nurturing elite tennis players. We actively make our sports facilities, including our 18
well equipped fennis courts, accessible to the community. For example, we regularly partner with the Hong
Kong, China Tennis Association, the Hong Kong Veterans’ Tennis Association and other eligible outside
bodies to host a variety of fennis fournaments and training initiatives to promote the sport throughout the
community, support the development of elite players and grow the city's reputation as a centre for major
sports events.

FBRAKAME2023 CRC OPEN 2023
[BEPEFHSDEERAME ] SERGRSAILBMB=ABE 2 R023FRTNHETSE
BEH10F140RM - E11A60BRBR - SEBETEOLBEERHHTLARASES - RES

BRRBR AL ©

[ BB RE2023] HERBNMIRESE - B FET] - BFEY] - 7B - 78] - BROYY -
18R LA RBELEBFE - 185 NA NBEPFESFEL]  18m KA NEDFLFEBF] ~ 18mAA T
BPFELFE 14N NEDVFBFEY] - ARI4ETA NP FL FEFIRE °
SEEBNSEBHEMEESHBIEFONF  REBNETHHNACES @ IREE8MAEB—IKACE -
P HEfF LR BB EE250TT - WBENREHFSSMENRTATE) - BIERSBEMESNERS /N
BEE) - SFEBHIRSI50IKACE - BHEREIE37,6007T °
The CRC OPEN, one of Hong Kong's three major tennis tournaments, proudly celebrated its 75th anniversary

in 2023.The tfournament took place from 14 October to 26 November and featured a reopened spectator
areq, which added even more excitement to the event.
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Players entered to compete in one or more of 11 event categories. Competitions included the Men’s Open
Singles Championship, Men’s Open Doubles Championship, Ladies” Open Singles Championship, Ladies’
Open Doubles Championship, Mixed Doubles Championship, 18 or Under Junior Boys’ Singles Championship,
18 or Under Junior Boys’ Doubles Championship, 18 or Under Junior Girls’ Singles Championship, 18 or Under
Junior Girls" Doubles Championship, 14 or Under Junior Boys’ Singles Championship and 14 or Under Junior
Girls” Singles Championship.

During the CRC OPEN 2023, the Club donated HK$250 to its charity partners - The Lok Sin Tong Benevolent
Society, Kowloon and Operation Santa Claus - for every ace hit by players during main draw matches
officiated by a chairumpire.The monies raised were used to support health initiatives for the underprivileged.
Players hit 150 aces during these tournament matches, helping raise a total of HK$37,500.

S PEFESEBIPEIR  HE 20238 EEE
CRC OPEN 2023 Champions and Runners-up
188 Event

BFEBI NHRIRE
1 Men's Open Singles

®&E Champion(s)

& Runner(s)-up

RIAT
Ethan Leung Yi Hang

&R

Kevin Wong Chun Hun

Championship
SFEF N FHIRIRE BRI /| FRE fifok @ / Aziz Khan
2 Men's Open Doubles Kevin Wong Chun Hun / Ray Lam Wing Lun /
Championship Jack Wong Hong Kit Aziz Khan
22 +T/\ =
CFEH NFRIRE TEiL AL

3 Ladies' Open Singles

Cody Wong Hong Vi Maggie Ng Man Ying

Championship
TFEF NFRIRE fAE % / Sviatlana Pirazhenka E&RI8 /7 EIKE
4 Ladies' Open Doubles Maggie Ng Man Ying / Cody Wong Hong Yi /
Championship Sviatlana Pirazhenka Wang Chao Yi
TERI6 7 EEREGE B3EIE / AR

OB NFRIRE

5 . . . Cody Wong Hong Vi / Nikita Tang Nok Yiu /
Mixed Doubles Championship Jack Wong Hong Kit Sunny Yue Ching Ho
A NS4 T8I e
1 orUncr Junior Boys Snges s T
Championship Cheng Siu Chi Wang Sui Lun
18 NEDFBFEITIRIRE RIS / R5eBh TR0/ MR ER
7 18 or Under Junior Boys' Doubles Cheung Ngai Hoi / Li Ho Wan /
Championship Ng Ka Long Lam Chun Hei
i N = ¥ 8 3 5 >
& 1801 Under luior or Sngles s RE%
Championship Rosalyn Chan Hau Ching Hebe Leung Yui Hei
18RAA NEDF L FEITIRIZE FRISE / REH by / @8
9 18 or Under Junior Girls' Doubles Rosalyn Chan Hau Ching / Sze Hiu Tung /
Championship Hebe Leung Yui Hei Chloe Wong Ying Chi
oy | NS I i3I [P
10 14.0rUncer dor Boys Sicles i 74
Championship Choi Fu Wang Jason Fu
14 NEDF L FEI IRIRE 2y
11 14 or Under Junior Girls' Singles Sera Park Chloe Wong Ying Chi

Championship

56 112:@EER



%?Hﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ
RERE $40,000.00

F 15O IR BR 1S e & () O B F B H NHIRIRE 8 B & (R 12 () KRB RLATT (B) 1Rk -
Mr Henry Shih, Honorary Secretary of the Club (middle), presents the Men's Open Singles trophies to the champion,
Kevin Wong Chun Hun (left), and runner-up Ethan Leung Yi Hang (right).

PHASERIBBEISREBRAE(P)OLFBEHT L HRRETELRIB(D)REBMLSEG)MHE -
Mr Philip Mok, then-President of the Hong Kong, China Tennis Association (middle), presents the Ladies' Open Singles
frophies to the champion, Cody Wong Hong Yi (leff), and runner-up Maggie Ng Man Ying (right).
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BIERART (D)D) 145 KA NBFEH IRIRET B S BM(7E)
RpBEMFH(B)IRE -

Mr Richard Tao, Committee Member of the Club
(middle), presents the 14 Or Under Junior Boys' Singles
tfrophies to the champion, Choi Fu Wang (left), and
runner-up Jason Fu (right).

BT (P) 145K A NZFESFT IR E W S SeraPark
(E)RDESEZ(H) ML -

Mr Richard Tao, Committee Member of the Club
(middle), presents the 14 Or Under Junior Girls' Singles
trophies to the champion, Sera Park (left), and runner-up
Chloe Wong Ying Chi (right).

BIEFEKFHBE L (P OB FET N HRRETESEER (E—)/ EREFE D) K& Aziz Khan (E0) /Tik i (E—) HR2E o

Dr Patrick Fung, Vice-Chairman of the Club (middle). presents the Men's Open Doubles trophies to the champions, Kevin
Wong Chun Hun (first from left) and Jack Wong Hong Kit (second from left), and runners-up Ray Lam Wing Lun (second
from right) and Aziz Khan (first from right).

gEF S EBRM/NE(P) B FET NHRIRSETEhS &
(f£—)/Sviatlana Pirazhenka (£ D) R DB T RIS(GE )/ IS
(B8 -

Ms Michelle Mui, Deputy Honorary Treasurer of the Club
(middle), presents the Ladies' Open Doubles trophies to
the champions, Maggie Ng Man Ying (first from left) and
Sviatlana Pirazhenka (second from leff), and runners-up
Cody Wong Hong Yi (second from right) and Wang Chao Vi
(first from right).

[EBBIRAFE2023] EBLE@EFERIBZH IO
FE(P)BO18HIA N FEH BIREWEBEH (L) KRE
FIm# (5)nagk -
Mr Edmund Ho, Tournament Committee Chairman of the
CRC OPEN 2023 and Deputy Honorary Secretary of the
Club (middle), presents the 18 Or Under Junior Boys' Singles
trophies fo the champion, Cheng Siu Chi (left), and runner-up
Wang Sui Lun (right).
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BIRRESAEGNMAS LA (D) D18m AN N FEBITIRIRE T E
FRISB (D) R DEREH (G) HRLE -

Mr Ling Fong Alexander, the Tournament Supervisor of the
CRC OPEN 2023 Tournament Committee and Committee
Member of the Club (middle), presents the 18 Or Under
Junior Girls' Singles trophies to the champion, Rosalyn Chan
Hau Ching (left), and runner-up Hebe Leung Yui Hei (right).

BIRESKEHT(P)@18mE KA N FEH RIRE W EFRITE
(E)/1REH(EDRDESES(E)/ et (G—)5mE -
Dr Frank Fu, Committee Member of the Club (middie),
presents the 18 Or Under Junior Girls' Doubles trophies to
the champions, Rosalyn Chan Hau Ching (first from leff) and
Hebe Leung Yui Hei (second from left), and runners-up, Sze
Hiu Tung (second from right) and Chloe Wong Ying Chi (first
from right).

WA CNEENEN
mhmrEs  §16,000.00

E SO BERIBIE(DP)D18mINA RBFE IRIRE T H R0
(E—)/RENB(E) RDBFRY(E ) /MEER(G—)H85R -
Mr Bernard So, Honorary Treasurer of the Club (middle),
presents the 18 Or Under Junior Boys' Doubles trophies to
the champions, Cheung Ngai Hoi (first from left) and Ng Ka
Long (second from left), and runners-up Li Ho Wan (second
from right) and Lam Chun Hei (first from right).

gIEF S EBZRIM/NE(P)OREET NHRIRETE LRIE
(ED)/ EREB(E—) RBHIE (G )/ RIZR (G—) A% ©
Ms Michelle Mui, Deputy Honorary Treasurer of the Club
(middle), presents the Mixed Open Doubles trophies to the
champions, Cody Wong Hong Yi (first from left) and Jack
Wong Hong Kit (second from left), and runners-up Nikita
Tang Nok Yiu (second from right) and Sunny Yue Ching Ho
(first from right).

Oporation Santa Claus

$18,750

ECHTEEN THOLBAND SEVEN
¥ Y

‘copen.com

s

TN TOUSAND SEVEN
UMD AND T

$18,750

SR PERES T EMFRITEG)OE N\RHARITEAEMNE
BERZR

Mr Kenneth Lam, Chairman of the Club (right), presents the
charity cheque to the representative of Operation Santa
Claus.

[EBMIR A FE2023 ] BEBEESFFHRABRIFRH RO
FE(B) ONBEERSSAERBESRZER ©
Mr Edmund Ho, Tournament Committee Chairman of the
CRC OPEN 2023 and Deputy Honorary Secretary of the Club
(right), presents the charity cheque to the representative of
The Lok Sin Tong Benevolent Society Kowloon.
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Bk Tennis

SZRABREEE 2023 Summer League 2023
EEIEEE 20232 M 2023F 783248 miER o LA NRSMBRENIIMESE ¢

Summer League 2023 has completed on 24 July 2023. The list of feam captains and assistant captains is

as follows:

Bx{h Team

BF A+
Men A+

SF A
Men A

3 BF8
Men B

4 BFC
Men C

5 $BF0
Men D

6 Q? A+
Ladies A+

7 TF A
Ladies A

ZFC
Ladies C

B Captain
6 63
Derek Ling
SBR
Philip Mok

PO AT
Richard Tao

IRTBIE
Lai Wai Kuen
BOSHS
Albert Yim
152 Hf
Michelle Mui
EAR
Joanne Tong
Nancy Chung

&R Assistant Captains
/

BRIBYS ~ FEEUG
Raphael Chan & Anthony Luk
TS - FEilE
Bryan Yip & Ricardo Eddie Siu
B2
Louis Wong
B - SE
Douglas Tong & Beau Dong
RI16%8
Eunice Lu Ng
TIREY - BRIGAA
Winnie Li & Wynne Chan

Cheng Lai Ting & Katherin Ko

XEMPREEE 2023 Winter League 2023
REPEHLEIBSH  SHERREE - EPBBRMNBEHRNLFA+

T o MERBHE LHROBTA+AIIESR

A NEEHHERMEIKRSE

Nine tfeams played in the Winter League 2023 and performed admirably. Ms Michelle Mui led the Ladies’
A+ team to the championship by defeating LRC, while the Men’s A+ squad led by Dr Derek Ling won the
runner-up trophy. The Club thanks the teams for their participation. Team captains and assistant captains

are as follows:

X% Result
T E
Champion
INBZEEE
5th place
INEE4E
4th place

NS4S
4th place

IN(EZE8E
8th place
T EE
Champion
INEE9E
9th place

=S
Runners-up

BYIRC BEXREHE

HEDSE - £l RIASHAENTERHKENSN -

X8 Result

Bk fh Team
BF A+
Men A+

EF A
Men A

BF8B
Men B

EBFC
Men C

BF0
Men D

TF A+
Ladies A+

TF A
Ladies A

60 112mEFn

& Captain
6z 63
Derek Ling
SER
Philip Mok

FEZRHT
Richard Tao

2%
Louis Wong
BOS
Albert Yim

[EESH
Michelle Mui

EER
Joanne Tong

8RR Assistant Captains
/

FERE ~ BT
Anthony Luk & Winston Choi
BRIB - e - =6
Bryan Yip, Ricardo Eddie Siu &
Larry Koo
3%

Kenneth Choy
ERG  BE
Douglas Tong & Beau Dong
e
Eunice Lu Ng
=123 - [RIDRM - BERS
Winnie Li, Wynne Chan &
Rebecca lp

qoEs
Runner-up
INBZE3E
3rd place

INBEE3E
3rd place

INESE 2%
2nd place
INESET7 S
7th place
e
Champion

INEZE7E
7th place




Bk fh Team Bk Captain BIBXER Assistant Captains BX#& Result
S BIEE  E5iT - BREE -~

478 e BEE - ESE . ZRREY INAETZ

8 LodiesB Katherin Ko Nancy Chung, Ali Yeh & 7th place

Cheng Lai Ting P

= DIDE - RoxI8 - FCEE -

ZFC BkE & = - INiEZE6E

9 Ladies C Nancy Chung Barbara Tsang, Winnie Leung & 6th place

Chau Man Wah

SiBER B F 2 BIE 2023 Hong Kong ITF Super Senior Tournament 2023
BB BT FRFE 20232 R 2023F1HIE158 N Z LN - EARNSREMEEFRE  UANR
BRI ENSEEES

The Hong Kong ITF Super Senior Tournament 2023 was held at the Club from 9 to 15 January 2023.The Club

congratulates the winners, who are as follows:

188 Events ®E&8 Champion(s) S8 Runner(s)-up
55N A £ B FEE] . . . .
1 55 or Above Men’s Singles Rajan Khemlyani Lui Yau Kin
5 O5BIALA EBF LT Jimmy Chang & Derek Ling &
55 or Above Men's Doubles Graeme Foster Lam Siu Wai
55m XA EZFEEF] ; i
3 55 or Above Women's Singles Choi Huk Wa Chu Jenny Yin Chun
4 55N T F €T Choi Huk Wa & /
55 or Above Women'’s Doubles Ng Mei Kam
B0 A LB FEEFT - s
5 60 or Above Men's Singles Hung Chuen-Shu Hung William Chi Yip
6 60 B A_E B FEST Hung Chuen-Shu & Lai Andy Sui Chiu &
60 or Above Men'’s Doubles Hung William Chi Yip Wong Chi Kam
B0 LA EFE8FT . : .
7 60 or Above Women’s Singles Sin Tan Jaime Sander Tsoi
g B0mAALA L3 7 e8] Sin Tan Jaime & Fong Suk Fan Peggy &
60 or Above Women's Doubles Yeung Kwai Lin Law LaiYing
65 A_ LB FEBF : .
9 45 or Above Men's Singles Kevin Kam Lau Wing Cheong
10 BOMIA LB FEIT Kao Tak Lam John & Kevin Kam &
65 or Above Men’s Doubles Wong Chi Kam Ling Woon Cheung
7033 A LB FEHT : - .
11 70 or Above Men's Singles Tang Kwok Pui Mauricio D Buhia
12 708 A = BFEEFT Ng Kwok Wai & Fan Yu Chung &

70 or Above Men'’s Doubles

Mauricio D Buhia

Wong Ka Bun

S8 ERAkRITE2023

HKVTA National Veterans’ Tennis Championships 2023

[ SR TTEMKIRIRE2023] 202023F 12817 BEAIBN T - "B FR—EHTERIES
BfF - IMEZBI TP HLEMALRES - BUAHEEIES) - MRS SRERIRSHEIBINE -
The Hong Kong National Veterans’ Tennis Championships 2023 were held successfully on 17th December
2023. For many years, the Club has been partnering with the Hong Kong Veterans’ Tennis Association to

promote the sport by hosting the Association’s competitions at CRC. The tournament generated a lot of
enthusiasm, and many club members participated.
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SRR EIZ 2023 CRC Tennis Challenge Cup 2023

IR A 20232102023 F 4388 llamTEAl - HBE22UIKESH - G —MSESNXE
IRFEHINERN—IRESE - EPEIE - BFOV2EEY] - BFOVIBI R FDV2ETT » FEIHTRBIRER
REF—UBSRS - N NRRRIENESRSE :

Twenty-two entrants participated in last year’'s Members Tennis Challenge Cup, which was held on 8 April 2023.

Three events were held, including Division 2 Men's Singles, Division 3 Men's Singles and Division 2 Ladies' Singles.
The Club thanks its members for their participation and congratulates the winners, who are as follows:

BRI SR

TENNIS _

CHALLENGE ™pP

188 Events @& Champion(s) 38 Runner(s)-up
1 EBF 0IV 2 84T =1=10% BiES
Division 2 Men’s Singles Sherman Wong Herman Cheng
5 SBF0IV 3 4 RS REEH
Division 3 Men’s Singles Andre Lin Charles Leung
GF OV 2 81T L I%%‘B?é‘lé‘ %%ﬁﬂ . A EE
Division 2 Ladies’ Doubl Anthea Liu & Sunee Chiraseivinupraphand &
sIo adies boubles Leanne Kwan Lisa Tse

CRC BV F MRk HB a8 &2023
Junior Tennis Marathon Challenge Cup 2023

[ BV FRIRBERIM I E L2023 ] RFFTAL - SFHBESRSEVFHRENR NI - £BE45A
200 - BIT7TEESIRE - RIBHIFE60H - SMIRFeRIESHREY - NERIMF TSR 7 —HmX —in
BRI E - T RXH — RS ESNXFTURBE—ERS - SIREEBSW T :

During the year, the Club also successfully held the Junior Tennis Marathon Challenge Cup 2023. The
tfournament enjoyed sfrong support with 45 young players entering. Nearly 60 fiercely competitive

matches were played across a total of seven events. The Club thanks the participation of the teams and
congratulates the winners. The winners are as follows:

%?i%%ﬁrm' | #Emen

e DEEIR . N A T SRR




Et&EIBB Events @& Champion(s) G238 Runner(s)-up

. 14 A NBFEEFT EIES SRR
14 or Under Junior Boys’ Singles Timothy Lau Marcus Yung
14 FIN T BRI EIES R EE 7S IE ~ BIZEE
2 14 /U dor J = Bovs’ Doubl Timothy Lau & Alex Au &
ornger.Junior Boys  LDoubles Aidan Kwan Brendan Wong
, MBIUTLFES PR HES
14 or Under Junior Girls’ Singles Regina Hui Allison Pang
4 12 A RNBFEEH EHEB e
12 or Under Junior Boys’ Singles Lauren Tong Brendan Wong
e I\ 88 #1E ~ BZEsE DiGW - BHE
5 gﬁ%u\d—riﬂ lor Bovs’ Doubl Alex Au & Solomon Zeng &
ornger.Junior Boys LDoubles Brendan Wong Lauren Tong
105 HLA RSB FEBH] ({7 . —
. . e L= fE%
6 10 or Under Junior Boys” and Girls Lawrie Ton Gerald Luk
Singles (Green Ball) 9
. N STFIE ~ XOHE RKsh ~ FXIE
7 O DA NEEFT (4% : : X
7 181%73';]}\;1 Dﬂ( ilﬁ) Green Ball Sophia Hui & Alexander Lai &
© er Doubles (Green Ball) Charis Man Caleb Tse

SKREBERPPRE 2023 Members Diomond Cup Tennis Tournament 2023

ZREHMIEE 20232 M0 H238IBMITEA » HUREISSIARS » HEIARSHAEES @ TGS
UEREBESEESLKASEERSE - STEEBEBSWN
The Members Diamond Cup Tennis Tournament 2023 was successfully held on 23 October 2023, attracting

51 entrants. The Club would like to take this opportunity to thank all members for their active participation
and congratulate the winners. The winners are as follows:

43
e

i
i

i
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188 Events
SFLF DIV 2
Division 2 Men’s Doubles

TFEF DIV 2
Division 2 Ladies’ Doubles

507 A £ BFEEF]
50 or Above Men’s Doubles

TS Div2
Division 2 Mixed Doubles
BOEF] Divs
Division 3 Mixed Doubles

@& Champion(s)
IESER-ES
Aidan Kwan & Timothy Lau
% - RIS
Anthea Liu & Leanne Kwan

TR - 15KE
William Lee & Bernard Yeung
B - BEE
Louis Wong & Victoria Chau

Charles Leung & Katherin Ko

838 Runner(s)-up
S -~ BUG
Herman Cheng & Peter Tong

ST - RIS
Regina Hui & Audrey Leung

His - KBR
Herman Cheng & Philip Mok
ELE - EAR
Lauren Tong & Joanne Tong

RiBE - fREIH
Leung Pak Fai & Becky Pau

CRC #EMBRHEF 2023 Rookie Tennis Challenge Cup 2023

REE [CRCHMBHAEIMESEIE] 212817 BlENTeR - SFHEESRESEVFRENRNI=<F  #8
26 ASN) 0 HETAEESIRE @ RBEIFI4215 - SUKFHREESHRE  LE 7 —WmX —mzin
tE - TR —R2ESNXFUREBE—(IERFE - SIBEEBESWN -

The Rookie Tennis Challenge Cup 2023 was successfully held on 17 December, thanks to the support and

participation of 26 eager young players. A total of 42 competitive matches were played across four events.
The Club thanks the feams and congratulates the winners. The winners are as follows:

188 Events

@& Champion(s)

38 Runner(s)-up

9mIA NBLFEBH] (TBR) T ST

9 or Under Junior Singles (Orange Ball) Ellie Wong Sophia Hui

8 LA RSB FEBHT (& 5) BEE RGN

8 or Under Junior Singles (Orange Ball) Timothy Lau Nicole Yen

SN 88T (IB) — i .

8 or Under Jnior Sngles (Orange Bl e 70
9 9 Gabriel Suen Eric Wang

- Plate

7 RHLA NBZFE84T (KDRR) EAE N RIG7S

7 or Under Junior Singles (Red Ball) Nicole Yen Jathan Leung

7TRHA RSB FEF] ((DR) — tRE - w

EEF HX R

7 or Under Junior Singles (Red Ball) Aidan Poon Angus Chiu

- Plate

B mALA RBLZFEBH] (KDRR) AR * 7

6 or Under Junior Singles (Red Ball) Hung Fan Ming Eric Wang

112 3BFFH&



£k Snooker
SR TERIENE 2022 Snooker Tournament 2022

[BRIBRENE2022] KBSSRENFE £
& PIR2023F38158EMER © PRAEREE
ERELNREH4 08 T TRBERS TS
B o BHESWE
The champion of Snooker Tournament 2022
was held on 15 March 2023 and featured very
competitive matches. Mr Chan Chi Wai defeated

Mr Lee Yiu Fai to win the championship.The winners
are as follows:

& PRz THErE
Champion Chan Chi Wai Runner-up Danny Lee Yiu Fai

SmKAIk Golf
PESHEABRKREE 2023 Chinese American Friendship Cup 2023

[SEOESHAMIRAD ] EHRISER  BERIE023E5E6R7DEETLSHXRBEH
BT - SRBERBREDSSTLOMIMFELE - 85— RHOBEBM4-ball-better-ballfy 2t 17 -
ABREELREEREDS - BEAS [REiE) MBI RBR/AREYE - AINEE
06 - BB SRUETNE OB - H-RNBEBRUN Sngles Match Play 757HHET + EH BDE
RHEBRMRSREES  TINBSRIANNESEE-_XNESESS - BRE-DRSMIN
5545 - MEMABSE - B HB75H 756 MBREESUFHITE - It BAESHEIRD
RESERE  TAHKESRCEOTOTHE - FREFEAEEFIRRNEE N EBRR Tk
B -

SEBERENT :

After a three-year hiafus, the Chinese American Friendship Cup made a comeback. The event was
successfully held at the Lotus Hill Golf Resort on 6 and 7 May 2023 and featured 10 players each from the CRC
and American Club.The first day's matches were played in the four-ball better ball format. The American Club
took the early advantage over the CRC, but Team CRC members Mr Lau Chu Kwong and Ms Lau Hue Yan'’s
outstanding work in closing the gap allowed the first day to end with a 2:3 score. The second days’ matches
were held in singles match play format but regrettably had to be stopped midway due to a thunderstorm.
As a result, the CRC won the second day by leading 5.5:4.5 before play was suspended. The final score at
the end of the competition was 7.5:7.5, resulting in a tie between the American Club and CRC. The Club
congratulates its participants and thanks its team leader, Mr Philip Lee Sheng Jen, for making the thoughtful
arrangements that allowed the players to enjoy the games in a relaxed and pleasant environment.

The winners are as follows:

[

"3 CHINESE AME,
_  FRIENDSHIP cu?"."o B-==
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TS E

LR IR - 4500 Anton Eilers .
1 [ongest Drive (Hole #4) (ACHK) Bernard Yeung Sie Hong
(CRC)
e = . RAXNEHERBUE
BIRREREE - 857D Anton Eilers
2 . Matches cancelled due to
Longest Drive (Hole #8) (ACHK) Badbueaher
3 EIRR R - 1257 Chris Canill Chris Cahill
Longest Drive (Hole #12) (ACHK) (ACHK)
ST aEESe Brree SRERIR
4 RRATPAR - 25”%?@ Tsang Chiang Chung Tony Chu Tung Loy
Closest to the Pin (Hole #2) (CRO) (CRC)
N - R85 E RAXMNEIEDHE
BT HEEE - 5570 ' .
5 AT : Bernard Yeung Sie Hong Matches cancelled due to
Closest to the Pin (Hole #5) (CRC) bad weather
o BUMIEEE - 11500 David Wei Phili Lei%fw:en Jen
Closest to the Pin (Hole #11) (ACHK) P 9
(CRC)
ERHTIHEE - 1458@ Calvin Hsu S A
7" Closest to the Pin (Hole #14) (ACHK) Tsang Chiang Chung
(CRC)
8 RATIAR - 175000 Bernard Jzzﬂi@Sie Hon Nighiolee Lees
Closest to the Pin (Hole #17) 9 9 (ACHK)
(CRC)
o MIRERITIAK - 357)0 Chris Cahill Shane Burgess
Drive and Pitch (Hole #3) (ACHK) (ACHK)
10 MIRER AT IEEE - 15657)F Nicholas Lock Shane Burgess

Drive and Pitch (Hole #15)

(ACHK)

(ACHK)

b ADASHRIRERIEE2023 CRC Cup Golf Tournament 2023

DS BABRSRNEN [PHASHAPIZIZE2023] PR2023F5F18BEEESEMIN A RSB
MimmBIANIERTT « RIREB—HIRS| 722U HAESHRINS K2 - RERZR] - TIHEREXSH
KIREPREBEBRE - BEBBWZBUN -

The CRC Cup Golf Tournament 2023, organised by the Golf Sub-committee, was held successfully on 18
May 2023 at the South Course of The Jockey Club Kau Sai Chau Public Golf Course. The event attracted a
total of 22 golfers. The Club congratulates the winners, who are as follows:




JtE Seniors 4 Ladies

PLS g2

T E IR 5388
! Champion Pan Jia Xon Lawrence Mak Edwina Tsai
P 9 Chun Chuen
= ZliAES R
G LS =@% S
2 Bernard Yeung Sie -
Runner-up Hong Keung Kwok Keung Li Wing Wah
K E235EAS _ 32BN
SRR - S g =@% 20
3 Longesf Drive Philip Lee Sheng Jen | Keung Kwok Keun Edwina Tsai
(Hole #3) B 9 9 9
EPRRIRDE - 16500 . iR .
. Z=RX{T £
& TeINgEsr B Philio Lee Sheng Jen  -owrence Mak Edwina Tsal
(Hole #15) P 9 Chun Chuen
SRS - 296 _ Pigie
ERATHEEE - 258 H. aspr(— iR s
5 Closesttothe Pin | o | ee sheng Jen | taWrence Mak 1 iia o Yuen Man
(Hole #2) P 9 Chun Chuen
ERATNHEE - 53T 05 E
6 Closest to the Pin Bernard Yeung Sie / /
(Hole #5) Hong
ERATIEER - 11500 1305 E RxIE
7  Closest to the Pin Bernard Yeung Sie / Winnie Leung Wing
(Hole #11) Hong Yee
=% /\‘7‘-12}_']60“}— Prave
it oniloean s s
©  Cleses o Fi Moh Laurence Jr 4 Edwina Tsai
(Hole #16) '
TR ERHTIELE - 457D - =1 ean
) . fREIE 686
9 Drive and Pitch ) , Raymond Wong . .
Kevin Chan Lau Yui Edwina Tsai
(Hole #4) Tuen
TR ERATHELE - 105 st 220 =] pa—
) ) HES A £
10 Drive and Pitch s Raymond Wong . ,
Tse ChiYin Edwina Tsai
(Hole #10) Tuen

EARRSHKRIKIBIRE 2023
Dr. Henry Fok Ying Tung Cup Golf Tournament 2023

BESMAMBEN BERRESSEMY [ERRESHANIBIRE2023] 2R2023F9F23F248
T [EYERANRE] 8217 BN =FREETHE BB FE  LFHENKTEME WA
Stableford JETUETT » 2NN RBEFBEAME - BRSROMBMER - TUHEBAXRSHRIKERE
BBREE - BIRHERRETSENMSESRE X EBRERER - SIREEMBBWT ¢

The Dr Henry Fok Ying Tung Cup Golf Tournament 2023, organised by the Golf Sub-committee and
sponsored by the Henry Fok Foundation, was held successfully on 23 and 24 September 2023 at Nansha
Golf Club. Three events were held in the Stableford format, including Men, Ladies and Seniors. There was
also a lucky draw, and all participants returned with bags full of prizes. The Club thanks the sponsorship of
the Henry Fok Foundation and congratulates the winners. The winners are as follows:
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T ER
Champion

D&
Runner-up

=8
Second Runner-up

F—B%%E
4 leader of
Day One Matches

FIRRIRE - 10500
5 Longest Drive
(Hole #10)

ER4THESE - 3510
6 Closest o the Pin
(Hole #3)

ERITHEEE - 17580
7 Closest to the Pin
(Hole #17)

FIRERATIHLEE - 4550
8 Drive and Pitch
(Hole #4)
£_PekE
9 Leader of
Day Two Matfches

IR REE - 75700
10 Longest Drive
(Hole #7)

RITHEEE - 17380
11 Closest to the Pin
(Hole #17)

B+ Men

SR
Hui See Wai

1do
&~

Angus Ronald
Cheng Yan Tak

Tony Chu Tung Loy

BRER &
™=

Angus Ronald
Cheng Yan Tak

SR
Hui See Wai

[717:3%8
Kenneth Young
Chun Man

R
Hui See Wai

Angus Ronald
Cheng Yan Tak

R

Philip Lee Sheng Jen

Z1ES
Bernard Yeung
Sie Hing

PRERIZ

Chan Randel Matisse

JTE Seniors

REE
Andrew Tsoi Po Wa

68
Keung Kwok Keung

(=)

Raymond Wong Tuen

Bz
Lawrence Mak
Chun Chuen

B8
Keung Kwok Keung

RKIE
Jeffrey Yu Wing Kai

5z
Keung Kwok Keung

BEIS
Tam Ying Hung

=26

Raymond Wong Tuen

BIEIS
Tom Ying Hung

4 Ladies

Margaret Yu Siu Chi

B2 5
Chung Wai Yee

ZER
Chak Mei Ling

EER
Chak Mei Ling

Margaret Yu Siu Chi

Margaret Yu Siu Chi

P2
stk

Choy Tsui Yuk

RPE
Margaret Yu Siu Chi

=
&N

Choy Tsui Yuk

K8
Winnie Leung
Wing Yee
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PIERR ~ EEBR Badminton and Table Tennis
SRVEBRIRIZEE2023 Members Badminton Championship 2023
RFEMINFMIVIEES - EPOIE  RFAB—SFEH - SLFHR—12mLANEFT ORRIERD
BLFEH-16mATNES (ARIER) REDFEMR—165A NEST (RRIER]) - EPEHBRESIR
EBNHE—BFSEHEBELMINETRSVER —16RIA NS BBTSE o (TIHANERD -~ &~ B2 I
RESERENIGHESRELTIEENERE - ERERISWN:

Four events were held in the Members Badminton Championship 2023, including Men’s Open Singles,
Juniors - U12 Singles, Juniors - U16 Singles and Juniors - U16 Doubles. Ayson Kam Kai He won the Men’s
Open Singles for the first time and successfully defended his Juniors - U16 Singles championship. The Club
thanks Dr Frank Fu for presenting the prizes and congratulates the winners. The winners are as follows:

188 Event &8 Champion(s) S38 Runner(s)-up
1 NHIME - BFEH HRIER RYF
Men’s Open Singles Ayson Kam Marcus Leung
5 SOFME - 160K N84T ORBRIMER) HELER AR
16 or Under Junior Singles Ayson Kam Geoffrey Leung
HEER ~ FHi5K0 AR - B
B - 16H T ST CRIRIER) AR A P - BOE
3 . Ethan Tse & Miles Siu &
16 or Under Junior Doubles
Clara Tse Solomon Zeng
4 SOEMA - 120K NEEHT ORBRIER) R ]
12 or Under Junior Doubles Evan Leung Matthew Yen
5 BLFHAE - 12mPANSBI B E (KRR fREB T2 FSKOT
12 or Under Junior Doubles (Single-elimination) Josiah Chan Clara Tse

SR EEBRIZIEE2023 Members Table Tennis Championship 2023

NEBESREE2023F9IHIKI10BIRTET - REEMINBMNIREITES - EPREBBELHA
RIAFHEBFETEE  AURRNEESNEMNTE - TIHEARD - & B LERXHF—R2EEN
SFUREBE—ISES - BRIRHD - & - EREEEESEEINBICc PHTZREEIRERS -
BEFBRES0N:

The Members Table Tennis Championship 2023 was held successfully on 9 and 10 September 2023 and
included six singles events. Mr Ng Ka Fuk took home two fitles, winning the Men’s Open Singles and Men'’s
Senior Singles. The Club thanks Dr Frank Fu for presenting the prizes and congratulates the winners. The
winners are as follows:
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188 Event m&E Champion(s) G888 Runner(s)-up

KRR - BFEET R513 [=DINES

Men’s Open Singles Ng Ka Fuk Eron Wong
> At F#E - 40m A ESBFE8FT R513 =R

40 or Above Senior Men's Singles Ng Ka Fuk Randy Lie
3 A48 - 40m A L FE84] BRIEE ERFAS

40 or Above Senior Ladies’ Singles Catherine Au Ruby Tang

SOFME - 18mUA NEBFT ORFRM4AN) e % PREZ SR

18 or Under Junior Doubles Jonathan Liu Arthur Chan

SOFM - 15mA NEBFT ORFRM4AN) SR eSS e %

15 or Under Junior Doubles Kyle Cheng Jonathan Liu

SOFME - 9mLA NS (RBRIER) a8 EAG N

9 or Under Junior Doubles Trevan Lam Nicole Yen

HEEk Swimming

RSB EMNESIBAES - PR2023F8H27 B RFIBTIEF « NBAB72MBREN - 175
AOBERIH T ABRY - NENBFRHRTEEHERNISES - 7R HRTBAHBRE
AEREE « Ut ERRARAS —RLBSNLBULRBE— (115585 - BHBHIARER
E e e RBIE T RIGE LRSI 2 DHZE RS - DR AN S A BESNREIRSR - ©
REAEBIETILRT - BHERSENT GIHBHERRARLEIHARLR)

The 83th ediition of the Swimming Gala, organised by the Swimming Sub-committee, was held on 27 August
2023. A total of 72 members participated, and some events saw new records set. Mr Bradley Wong was
the overall Men’s champion with three gold medals, while Ms Elise Kowk won the Ladies’ championship
with five golds. The Club thanks its members for their participation and congratfulates the winners. Special
thanks go out fo Mr Paul Tsui and Mr Ross Chan, convener and deputy convener, respectively, of the
Swimming Sub-committee, for presenting the prizes, as well the entire Swimming Sub-committee for its
great efforts. The winners are as follows (new time records are indicated):

LFRIBRTEE BFEHETE

Ladies” overall championship Q Men'’s overall championship
B RS Si5HR

Elise Kowk Bradley Wong




Events

6-8i% (55F) 25M &)k

6-8 Boys’ 25M Backstroke
6-8i% (55F) 25M BEpk

6-8 Boys’ 25M Breaststroke
6-8i% (55F) 25M B
6-8 Boys’ 25M Freestyle
6-8i% (55F) 26M JFiR %k
6-8 Boys’ 25M Kickboard
9-10m% (S55F) 26M Bk
9-10 Boys’ 256M
Breaststroke

9-105% (38F) 25M 88X
9-10 Boys’ 25M Freestyle

Champion(s)

2R
Bradley Wong
2500
Bradley Wong
250
Bradley Wong
RgE=
Zachary Ng

v ]
Fung Ching Nam

=1 ]
Fung Ching Nam

42
Runner(s)-up
ESIES
Zachary Ng
ESES
Zachary Ng
ESES
Zachary Ng
RiB#
Jathan Leung

TRBIUF
Kyle Swing

FRBUF
Kyle Swing

Secondary
Runner(s)-up

HRER
Gabriel Suen
SR
Lachlan Wong
&iEB8
Cody Wong
Oliver Leung
L=

Kingsley Zeng

Bi5E

Kingsley Zeng
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

11-1275x (55F) 25M Bk
11-12 Boys’ 26M
Breaststroke

11-125% (55F) 25M Bk
11-12 Boys’ 25M Freestyle
1112757 (55F) 50M S
11-12 Boys’ 50M
Breaststroke

11-127% (55F) 50M BEX
11-12 Boys’ 50M Freestyle
15-167% (5BF) 26M R
15-16 Boys’ 25M Butterfly
16-167% (B5F) 26M &k
15-16 Boys’ 26M
Backstroke

40-447% (53F) 25M ik
40-44 Men's 25M Buftterfly
40-445% (5F) 25M Bk
40-44 Men's 25M
Backstroke

40-4475x (53) 25M BEiK
40-44 Men's 25M
Breaststroke

40-445% (55F) 25M BEBX
40-44 Men's 25M Freestyle
40-447% (53F) 50M B
40-44 Men's 50M
Breaststroke

40-445% (55F) 50M BE3%
40-44 Men's 50M Freestyle
45-4975% (5F) 25M Sk
45-49 Men's 256M
Breaststroke

45-497% (55F) 26M BEX
45-49 Men's 25M Freestyle
50-545% (F5F) 25M Bfik
50-54 Men's 25M Butterfly
50-545% (F55) 25M Gk
50-54 Men's 25M
Breaststroke

50-547% (5F) 256M BEK
50-54 Men's 25M Freestyle
565-5975% (555) 26M iRk
55-59 Men's 256M Butterfly

112 BEFEFHK

e

Champion(s)

B3
Carlos Shao

REH
Haydon Cheung

B
Wong Cheuk Man

KRB
Haydon Cheung

HISA
Max Ma
& (MR

Vincent Pon

[BEEST
Norman Chow

IEE-3%
Norman Chow

S
Norman Chow
Rk s®
Ricardo Siu

5k
Norman Chow

ESidi
Tung Chun Fai

Bt
Francis Lee
B
Francis Lee
WES

Bruce Tse
AS
Bruce Tse
=)y
Albert Tsang

SRERHE
Eddie Cheung

=
Runner(s)-up

St
Damian Heung

B3 a
Carlos Shao

337 3a
Carlos Shao

BB
Carlos Shao
BRI
Vincent Pon

BISA
Max Ma

SR
Ha Tsz Kin

EFh2
Ha Tsz Kin

IEE:3%
Norman Chow

S
Ha Tsz Kin

k3%
Norman Chow

/
=
Albert Tsang
=

Albert Tsang

RS

Bruce Tse

/

=8
Secondary
Runner(s)-up

DIG#E
Solomon Zeng

BiEX
Wong Cheuk Man
e
Damian Heung

BEX
Wong Cheuk Man

BB+ A1
Carlos Shao

B3A
Carlos Shao

fhians
Jonathan Wu

el
Jonathan Wu



25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

55-5955% (BBF) 256M Bk
55-59 Men's 25M
Backstroke

55-597% (BF) 26M 3k
55-59 Men's 256M
Breaststroke

55-595% () 26M BEBIX
55-59 Men's 25M Freestyle
60-647% (3F) 25M @ik
60-64 Men's 25M Butterfly
60-647% (BF) 256M 53k
60-64 Men's 25M
Backstroke

60-64 7% (BF) 26M $ 3k
60-64 Men's 256M
Breaststroke

60-6475% (BF) 25M BEBIX
60-64 Men's 25M Freestyle

70-74 1% (55F) 25M BEPX
70-74Men's 25M
Breaststroke

70-74 5% (55F) 25M BEX
70-74 Men's 25M Freestyle
75-7975% (BF) 25M Rk
75-79 Men's 25M Buftterfly
75-795% (53F) 26M &3k
75-79 Men's 256M
Backstroke

75-797% (55F) 25M ik
75-79 Men's 25M
Breaststroke

75-79m% (BBF) 26M BEBIK
75-79 Men's 256M Freestyle
B (B5F) 25M Bk
Men's Open 25M
Breaststroke

R (55F) 26MB ik
Men's Open 25M Freestyle

4-573% () 25M 3E iR IX
4-5Girls’ 25M Kickboard
6-8i% (ZF) 25M B5 3K
6-8 Girls” 25M Backstroke

e

Champion(s)

SREREE
Eddie Cheung

SRESHE
Eddie Cheung

TrRE
Bernie Ting

SREFHE
Eddie Cheung

SREBEE
Eddie Cheung

SRESHE
Eddie Cheung

REgEE
Eddie Cheung
(17"20)

SfwiE
Wong Chun Kuen
=Riny
Wong Chun Kuen
SIfxiE
Wong Chun Kuen

BifuiE
Wong Chun Kuen

SfxiE
Wong Chun Kuen

=Ry
Wong Chun Kuen

BER
Max Ma

SRR
Vincent Pon
(12"45)
ZBE®
Charis Keung
[==hrap

Avery Wong

413
Runner(s)-up

SRESHE
Eddie Cheung

/

ERIR
Vincent Pon

Nz
N
/O ?\\

Max Ma

=i

EFR
Brea Dong
e
Valerie Heung

=8
Secondary

Runner(s)-up

SRP

Damian Heung

t’-‘t{_
(=)= .

Albert Tsang

R238
Avalyn Ng

TR

Serene Wong
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e

Champion(s)

=
Runner(s)-up

=8
Secondary
Runner(s)-up

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

6-87% (TF) 25M BE3k

6-8 Girls” 25M Breasststroke
6-8i% (ZF) 25M BEIK
6-8 Girls’ 25M Freestyle
6-8i% (XZF) 25M 3R K
6-8 Girls’ 25M Kickboard
9-107% (ZF) 25M Bk
9-10 Girls” 256M
Breaststroke

9-107% (%2 F) 256M BEMK
9-10 Girls” 256M Freestyle
1M-12 5% (ZF) 25M K3k
11-12 Girls’ 25M Butterfly
11-125% (XF) 26M B33
11-12 Girls” 25M
Backstroke

11-12 7% (3ZF) 25M 3%k
11-12 Girls’ 25M
Breaststroke

11-127% ((ZF) 25M BEK
11-12 Girls’ 25M Freestyle
11-12 7% (32F) 50M 8%k
11-12 Girls’ 50M
Breaststroke

11-12 7% ((ZF)50M B
11-12 Girls’ 50M Freestyle
40-44 5% (ZF) 26M BBk
40-44 \Women's 25M
Freestyle

3X25M BB REREN
3X25M Freestyle Family
Relay

3X25M BB EN
3X25M Freestyle Relay

4X25M BEBITUES
4X25M Freestyle Relay

74 112w

253
Avery Wong
=ppil|
Avery Wong
RIS
Andrea Swing

#E65
Annabelle Wai

[ER=1n
Annabelle Wai
FPROE

Elise Kowk

=] =
SRR

Elise Kowk

FBRS

Elise Kowk

FBRS

Elise Kowk

&/
Sophia Wong

FRIG

Elise Kowk

fR= ¥
ChanYee To

ERRE BRI -
B ERAR
Jimmy Pon,
Vincent Pon &
Hailey Pon
ERRE BRI
SEBBAR
Jimmy Pon,
Vincent Pon &
Hailey Pon
RISE - SIRME -

HES ~ BISC

Eddie Cheung,

Wong Chun Kuen,

Bruce Tse &
Albert Tsang

FRIFELD
Andrea Swing
FRIELD
Andrea Swing
Zoe Chuang

BBF4d
Lillian Shao

F15
Serene Wong
B30
Annabelle Wai

&8
Sophia Wong

Tk
Sophia Wong

REIEE
Fung Ching Yau

NEE V=
RSB

Fung Ching Yau

e
Sophia Wong

RRIE ~ RBUF
TRIFELD
Brian Swing,
Kyle Swing &
Andrea Swing
)5 ~ BGHR -
HEB
Avery Wong,
Bradley Wong &
Cody Wong
S5 - G -
BEB - RilEk
Avery Wong,
Bradley Wong,
Cody Wong &
Zachary Ng

ﬂ:\o—o—o—ww

ETFR
Lauren Ching
Zoe Chuang

=l Es
Valerie Heung

RA8
Rhianna Ng

RS
Maia Siu
&
Sophia Wong

Fung Ching Yau

SEEBAR
Hailey Pon

Tk
Sophia Wong

=5 1B
Jocelyn Wong

NEER=E
=ik

Fung Ching Yau

R
Ricardo Siu, Maia
Siu & Miles Siu

BUE - BIGME -
Bi6=
Kristopher Tam,
Solomon Zeng &
Kingsley Zeng
R - BIG8S -
BIER - FRRUF
Miles Siu,
Solomon Zeng,
Kingsley Zeng &
Kyle Swing



&=
=z

e )=}
Champion(s) Runner(s)-up

Secondary
Runner(s)-up

SRIREE - BIME - | FRIE - FHiFD - | BER - FRUF

N WS ~ S RIS ~ RS DIGWE ~ BILE
57 4X25M O£ Eddie Cheung, Brian Swing, Miles Siu,
4X25M Medley Relay Wong Chun Kuen, Andrea Swing, Kyle Swing,
Bruce Tse & Ricardo Siu & Solomon Zeng &
Albert Tsang Maia Siu Kristopher Tam
4-65% INEIN = SR Y o .
58 4-6Ping Pong Catching ENE Rz /
Brea Dong Alexandra Chan
Challenge
655 I EERREE
4 6@ XEE JT;@?& == S —
59 4-6Ping Pong Catching . , /
Alison Ha Charis Keung
Challenge
7-9 1% XD IR 5k o\t S HERE ~ AL
\ \ CIE =SiES
60 7-9Ping Pong Catching 7achary N Cody Won Zoe Chuang &
Challenge Y9 Y 9 Andrea Swing
10-12 5% NN = EE bRz 56 “ — »
9 9 9 Kyle Swing Adrian Suen Solomon Zeng

Challenge

Hfth Others
S fifi& £ A& 2023 Mahjong Competition 2023

BREBEESDEMW e [ Skt EXE2023] » BR2023F10316B8RCHESKOSRRFEET - BES
HBE16ESREN  RARFES - SERAUEBR=ZBACS NS EEFHEXBTRINERS - SBRSB

HESRINNSERES - EUEATREEELREIESFRE - BEFFRIEEFUN

The Mahjong Competition 2023, organised by the Recreation and Social Sub-Committee, was held on
16 October 2023 in Block C game rooms 5 and 6. A total of 16 members participated, and Dr Frank Fu
presented the prizes, which included a silver plate and CRC dining vouchers. Congratulations to all the
winners. The winners are as follows:

Fizst (13209)
Annie Jear Ka Lok (1320 score)

& Champion

KU (12607))

528 Runner-up Lau Lai Ngor (1250 score)

@55ReE ~ BFx (12209)

£ Second Runners-up Yeung Sau Lai & Sabine Ko Ka Mei (1220 score)
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ME45RIERIkE58] Special Elite Athlete Scheme

RBRAMEIRIFFRE [1BRIKSEE]] - HRAMENSEASABMNRME - WRHPHRHARE
RESNARBHESNEHMS - HMISFHRSHBRBRIESHGE - AR hEEH SRR -

As part of the Club’s “Elite Athlete Scheme”, members may access CRC facilities and represent the Club
in major tennis tournaments. Every year, the Club invites Elite Athletes to join the Scheme, supporting their
development.

XEZR®EIS Multi-Purpose Playground
BEEXGSHZ ARG - OIS RETEDR ~ HIkM/NERIEE

Members can play basketball, volleyball and mini-soccer at the multipurpose playground on the rooftop
of Block B.

BE=E Gymnasium

TREBREERNBEAIEORE  BRIREBRALZRERRMNIES - REPEARSRIZHIARASHE
SN LIFth - BRZ% - BEZITY - BRIIBRAES MRS BV -
At the Club’s gymnasium, located on the fifth floor of Block B, coaches are on hand to provide guidance

to members. The Fitness Division organises free fitness seminars and workshops for members on a diverse
range of subjects, helping deepen members’ knowledge of sports and health.

E¥Bk Squash
REBHREMEERS - SRENEEFNZ I SHIRBIGH -

The two squash courts af the Club are ideal venues for enthusiasts.

[t Bk Pickleball
ROESRENX  RBOSFECHRXEHMEUILTHRE - BUILGRIREFEREESHIFID -

In response to members’ demand, two pickleball courts have been built on the rooftop of Block C.




E&fgE Jockey Club Boxes

RESRAEAESEEESVHEZRREEETRME  HERAEES - @REHME - A FRBERE
SR - ERNEFEEEAN—IXEREME - [PERHSUBEE] K1971F18238EmrSEH SR
BIRET  HERIMREF —EHNES -

2023FE [PERHESUBLE] PROBI7BRLVBERIRNETT - EHEILHESOR/\H
{7 BBREDBFL [HRE] NEEE  ESBRE - DARSEHEMTHRTENERREERE
FRREE - BBNBARBTEE T ICRTERKRA - BREMBOIEE - BEIRESE -

The Club rents boxes af the Hong Kong Jockey Club’s Sha Tin Racecourse and Happy Valley Racecourse
on a long-term basis for members to enjoy horse racing. Members must purchase a horse badge in
advance o use the boxes. There are two types of horse badge: one for the entfire race season, and the
other for single race meets. The Happy Valley Racecourse has been the venue of the annual Chinese
Recreation Club Challenge Cup since its debut on 23 January 1971.

The Chinese Recreation Club Challenge Cup was held successfully on 17th September 2023 at the Sha Tin
Racecourse. The event was scheduled for the eighth race of the day, and | GIVE” won the championship.
After the race, CRC Chairman Mr Kenneth Lam and committee member Mr Jeremy Pong presented the
cup to Mr & Mrs Ting Wing Keung. The horse trainer was Pierre Ng Pang Chi, and the jockey was Angus
Chung Yik-lai.

R&EMEE Recreation and Social

RBREBEES|MNVSINFEPMERBERRSEX S REL - BHERNPMANTE NETENTE
BB - 2023 F PR BARBEWHASRTT - RECBEEZPHH2023F12 3260 FPEF TR EMERS 2023
IRS| 78820018k RARESH -

The outings and annual Mid-Autumn Festival Moon Watching Party organised by our Recreation and Social
Sub-committee are always well received by members. However, due o the special traffic arrangements
made for the Tai Hang Fire Dragon Dance that was held during the Mid-Autumn Festival, the CRC’s 2023
Mid-Autumn Festival Moon Watching Party had to be cancelled. The Sub-committee also held a Christmas
children’s party on 25 December 2023, which atfracted more than 200 members and guests.

FJhEzE Music Room

RS REMBNSHETIRHN - KEIJBMI0A @ 558003 AER - ARME - 8BRHEHE
A e

The Club’s spacious music rooms, including one featuring an 80-inch TV, can accommodate up to 30
people.There are also smaller rooms for rent at a session rate.

Annual Report 2023

77



i€ B4 Mahjong
REBREERNCE  HESHEEHI KR Mfe 2% -

The Club has eight game rooms at Block C for Mahjong activities.

SV EEE) Junior Activities

RBIEELER F—RORRAKNEORER - SIBESFRABMVEIIBIIRKRL TLH
x5 —BUARHEZEVFIRST TS REZREIR -

20235 - BIlIEBRIAIINEN 7 iEBB30IREE) - HBEBEBARSN  HPEIIESHITEN26IR -
289 NIREND -

QOQSEE’J‘E,.\HETW NG %'Jﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁzﬂfﬂﬂﬂﬁéﬁ% NSANCHE - £EEES - AIEEETEE -
AMBEBRE=8  AMEEE - A2HENSRE - ATBEANITE -

The Club aims to provide holistic development for its young members. The Junior Programme Sub-
Committee offers a diverse variety of youth fraining activities that are always well received by young
members and their parents.

In 2023, we hosted 30 leisure and recreational activities as well as systematic sports training for a total of
368 young members. Among these events were 26 summer activities that drew 239 entrants.

The youth tennis teams participated in various Hong Kong tennis leagues and achieved good results.
CRC Group Al was champion, and Group A2 was second runner-up. For the autumn league, Group A2
was runner-up and Group Al was in the semi-finals.

ERBAIRTE Catering Service
&R Chinese Restaurant

BRFHHMEBINER W - BR/ISK - BFES - BHHERR/K - SESH - EHED
KBRS KBEEE BEZl RRXBREBE -

During lunch hours, the Chinese Restaurant serves Cantonese dim sum, exquisite dishes, business sets, and
everything from congee, rice noodles and egg noodles to rice. For dinner, it offers dinner sets, Cantonese
classics and longevity birthday celebration packages. Its diversified seasonal menus and special sets,
which are launched regularly, are highly popular among members.

f9&8[EE Western Restaurant
REREHTEERE - DEEARNRE  B2SRADES -

Appointed with copious sofa booths, this restaurant offers members authentic, quality Western culinary
delights in a relaxing environment.

SFA#RE Club Lounge
SRR ESFTRERR - FENEHHLERBEER/IR -

The Club Lounge serves a wide range of teq, coffee and beverages as well as a thoughtfully curated
range of light meals.

n

B8R MARTS Banquet facilities and services
RO PEENBEEBNESERE i ABKDSHESS  DANETSEMAIRE -

Members are welcome to reserve private banquet rooms inside the Chinese Restaurant and Western
Restaurant, the meeting rooms at Block A, the poolside areq, and other event venues to host their private
functions.

/8 112p@Fas



SRS R Clubhouse Services

{$81% Car park

REREZODEWERF - KHEDEENSRAMOZE RSO RRITE « AR - iR IREER -

AREMPEEER - BEERBEERRSREN - REHE LS REATERE - HMITLER
BEEBY  FEBHRERD—D -

With the installed parking payment system, members can enter and exit the car park smoothly by placing

their parking cards near the confactless reader at the car park gate. There are also parking spaces
available for monthly rental.

The electronic vehicle charging facility in the car park is popular among members.To promote sustainability,
special rates are offered to members who use the electronic vehicle charging facility.

BXZE Changing rooms

BEREZNAEMNNBEAR  UBNKEQTTAE2BNBESIE » SFMRREBNERNARE
Wh e BSROINBREANEHMIBE - REXROE ~ REZFRNM -

The Clubhouse has changing rooms for men at G/F, Block A and 4/F, Block B, while the women’s changing
rooms are located at 2/F, Block A and 5/F, Block B. A new family changing room, located at G/F, Block A,

opened its doors in the year under review. Members may enjoy the lounging area, sauna and steam rooms,
massage rooms, and other facilities inside the changing rooms.

g8 GIE Pro shop

RECHEM NEEARGEAIBREHERIT  RSREBEENEIRENBGRD - ZSTRBRIZH
FEIEDRIBARFS -

Members can find great deals on quality sports apparel and equipment atf the Pro shop, located at G/F,
Block C.The pro shop also provides racket repair services.

it

IzfR¥EHE Environmental Protection Measures

REXFIREE - BRSKREASRERLOQRITIFIRE - REBRZELEIS - RSBHT F ADIRREN -
FIR0HEITEIRR ~ BEAT - B8 ~ R RIRIBOW - N2HOWERRFEIROWHEE - N - RBTNER
TERORRIEE - BRI REIRE TSR KRENE FIRE  BRIRREZEES « B EHEBRWEA
IRRINRENERR - REMINERS -

The CRC'’s environmental protection efforts depend on the collective support of our members for our waste
reduction and recycling initiatives.To promote a green lifestyle, the CRC recycles food waste, paper, plastic
bofttles, aluminium, glass, and also reuses and recycles lai see and tennis balls. In addition, we proactively
reduce waste at source by encouraging members to subscribe to e-newsletters and e-statements, use
environmentally friendly umbrella dryers, reduce plastic bag use, and switch from plastic bags, drinking
straws and fake-out boxes fo ones made of environmentally friendly materials.

EVIRIEREEEIE Environmental enhancement and hygiene measures

PRy BB REERN - HPITERESHN  BRRENBENRE - iR - ESPAIRIE
BRNESME - SEEFEBRNBAIRE

In addition to increasing the cleaning frequency of our sports facilities for better health and safety, the CRC

also carries out regular environmental enhancement measures including free pruning, clearing gutters,

and cleaning furniture, floors and carpets. These efforts enhance and sanitise the Club’s environment and
control pests to ensure the health and comfort of members.
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ShriEz - REREF L2

Clubhouse Renovation, Refurbishment and Renovation Work

ORE2023%F - B YOS RBEBEFBNIRE - WIRARMNRE - FERRRYGD - ASET TSR
SRR LR - IRE8S -

AR NMBRREBKE

AR TNMT A BB R LI
BEEEIHME EEOEEEN

B & In s AR ENFT Lz

BEEMh NEINSE MR ERENH L2
B EEVU#R A i@ THEE I K 2 Re BT L2
BEESME ~ MR EHBRIHENM L2
B EEVUiB = N B BB e
BEE)\iBMREEE LR

10. CREERRBSIEPIEAE Lig

1. CEMh MNMadPmErFBRELR
12. CEEtth NERBE( Lig

13, @HIBIT NRERENM NS Lie
14. BEEREREER TR

O N OA WD

©

In 2023, the Club carried out various Clubhouse upgrade works to provide members with a more
comfortable experience and improve the facilities’ health and safety measures as well as their
environmental performance. These include:

Construction works for new family changing room on G/F, Block A
Optimisation of the corridor on G/F, Block A
Renovation of the car park and member enfrance at Block B
Replacement of directional signage at Block B car park
Renovation of outdoor members’ area on G/F, Block B
Renovation of lift lobby ceiling on 4/F and 5/F Block B
Renovation of fennis courts at rooffop and external walls of Block B
Renovation of indoor fennis courts on 4/F, Block B

9. Construction works for the lounge on 8/F, Block B
10. Constfruction works for the tfemporary main entrance atf Block C
11.  Construction works for the accessible unisex toilet on G/F, Block C
12.  Beautification of the corridor on G/F Block C
13.  Renovation and enhancement work of aisle tents beside the tennis courts
14. Construction works involving the protective net and spectator area at the tennis courts
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BEESNMS ZENEBIRE T2 ZEMRBEEH L2
Renovation of external walls of Renovation of indoor tennis courts Renovation of members’ area
Block B
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Report on Block D Redevelopment Project
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All works for the Block D Redevelopment Project were closely monitored by the project team under the
guidance of the redevelopment project steering committee. Demolition of the old Block D Building was
completed in February 2023, and foundation work was fully launched in March. Despite challenges such as
inclement weather and the need to pass government inspections, the bored piling works were completed
in November. Digging and pile cap construction were also successfully completed with the cooperation
of the contractors and within the contract period. All work has finally made up for the delay in the early
stage. Work on the superstructure for the new Block D building will start as scheduled in 2024. In terms of
budgetary control, expenditures for decanting and diversion works, demolition and hoarding works, and
foundation works were all in line with the budget. So far, there is no need to tap info the reserve fund.

As at 31 December 2023, the amount spent on the project so far was HK$79.68 million. The estimated
cost of the remaining works was around HK$309.69 million, while the balance of the redevelopment
fund was HK$261 million, which is equal to 83% of the project budget.The total project cost may need to
be adjusted based on actual project progress, design changes and constfruction time. Meanwhile the
redevelopment project will continue to be carried out according to the budget and reserves approved
by members, thus avoiding the need to trigger the use of the reserve fund. We will continue to recruit new
members in 2024-2025 in order to raise additional funds to cover the shortfall. The progress and cost of
the redevelopment project are currently in line with expectations. The Club would like to acknowledge
and thank the committee for its support, the Block D redevelopment project steering committee for its
supervision, and the consultant teams, contractors and CRC staff for their participation. Based on the
plan, the redevelopment project will be completed by the end of 2025 should weather permit.

DEEXIE L BB R & EEEIHE

Simplified Program for Block D Superstructure and Fitting Out

BAYS From| SeAEnd |2(3(4/5/6/7(8(9(1011112/1|2|3|4|5/6|7|8|9
18858 Project Commence Date 2/2024
‘21418 Reinforement Concrete Period 3/2024 | 7/2024
BR7KERYNIS Water Proofing and Sealing Up Structure Open| 6/2024 | 8/2024
SEFIERIE FS Inspection Date 11/2024 *
fBFAZFAISE OP Date 2/2025 *
AIHAARK TRE Fitting Out Period (Before OP) 6/2024 | 2/2025
&HAAS TRE Fitting Out Period (After OP +185 days) | 2/2025 | 8/2025
BB TBH Project Completion Date 8/2025 *
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81 Staff
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The Club employed approximately 200 staff in 2023. In addition to organising internal training modules in
2023, we also arranged for staff to participate in external skill enhancement opportunities, with subjects
including “First Aid in the Workplace”, “Excellent Customer Service for Clubhouse Workshop”, “Safety
Regulations Related to Working in Catering”, “Safety in Catering” and more. Activities such as these help
enhance our staff’s professional knowledge and competence.

#1[ERE81® Community Outreach
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The Club places great emphasis on giving back to society, and we formed the CRC Staff Volunteer Team
(Volunteer Team) to better serve the community. In 2023, the Volunteer Team held a Christmas Party for
elderly residents living in Tai Hang Lai Tak Tsuen and gave them Christmas fortune bags. The Volunteer team
also donated festive food to Tung Tau Estate, Lok Man Sun Village and the Tai Hang Fong Public Welfare
Association during the Dragon Boat, Mid-Autumn and Lunar New Year festivals, sharing warmth and love
with the needy. By organising these volunteering activities and making donations, we hope to support
seniors in our neighbourhoods by focusing on their physical and mental well-being.

In 2023, the CRC was awarded the 2023 "Partner Employer Award" by The Hong Kong General Chamber
of Small and Medium Business. We were also recognised in the InspiringHK Sports Foundation’s "SportsHour
Company Scheme 2023-25" and The Hong Kong Council of Social Service’s “"Caring Company 2022/2023"
programme for our efforts in volunteer work, commmunity care and optimisation of social capital.
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(Surnames in the order of the number of strokes for Committee Members)
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